

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 


II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consent 


A. Consideration of Minutes of the October 3, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on October 17, 2023. 


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL 


6. APPOINTMENT OF WARD I COUNCILOR 


A. Appointment of Councilor 


B. Oath of Office 


C. New Councilor Comments 


7. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY 


A. Senior Sidewalkers 


8. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


9. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish November 7, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of 350 and 410 SE Wyoming Blvd, from 
PUD (Planned Unit Development) to C-2 (General Business). 


b. New Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 14 for MTB Entertainment Group, LLC dba 
America, Located at 119 South Center Street.  


c. New Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 15 for MTB Entertainment Group, LLC dba 
Rialto, Located at 100 East 2nd Street.  


d. New Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 16 for Old Town Family Fun, LLC dba Old 
Town Family Fun, Located at 307 West E Street.   


10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. City of Casper’s Application for a BRC Community Readiness Grant for the North 
Platte Park Foundational Infrastructure Project.  


 


 


2







11. SECOND READING ORDINANCES 


A. An Ordinance Amending Section 10.52.030 of the Casper Municipal Code Regarding 
Driving or Having Control of a Vehicle While Under the Influence of Intoxicating 
Liquor or Controlled Substance.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


B. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 9.48 Of the Casper Municipal Code. (Camping) 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


C. An Ordinance Amending Section 17.104.170 – Parking and Dwelling Use Restrictions 
– Permit, of the Casper Municipal Code. 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


12. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing Contract for Professional Services with ALSCO Inc., for Providing 
Professional Laundry Services to the Public Services and Support Services 
Departments.


2. Approving the Wyoming Department of Transportation Highway Safety Program 
Grant FFY2024 Sub-Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation Highway Safety Program and the Casper Police Department for the 
Enforcement of Seat Belt Use to Reduce Unbelted Injuries. 


3. Approving the Wyoming Department of Transportation Highway Safety Program 
Grant FFY2024 Sub-Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation Highway Safety Program and the Casper Police Department for the 
Enforcement and Reduction of Impaired Driving. 


4. Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 23-40 Approving a Real Estate Trade 
Agreement Between West Center Hospitality RE LLC, D Center, D Cap, LLC, 
and the City of Casper, Wyoming.  


5. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Contract Between the City 
of Casper and ConvergeOne, Inc., for Blade Server Hardware, Installation, and 
Configuration at City Hall.   


 


3







12. RESOLUTIONS  


A. Consent (continued) 


6. Authorizing a Nuisance and Abatement Lien to be Executed to Recover Costs 
Associated with the Abatement of Junk and Litter Located at 1027 W 14th Street, 
Casper, Wyoming, Pursuant to Chapter 8.36 of the Casper Municipal Code. 


7. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Global Spectrum, LP dba 
OVG360 for Services to Secure Advertising, Corporate Sponsorships, and Naming 
Rights for City Facilities. 


13. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Non-Consent (Postponed from October 3, 2023) 


1. Authorizing Staff to Advocate for the Wyoming Association of Municipalities 
Legislative Resolutions for the Upcoming Wyoming Legislative Session.  


14. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Appointing One (1) New Member, Sarah Bieber, to Casper's Council of People 
with Disabilities for a Term of Three (3) Years Beginning October 17, 2023. 


2. Approving the Purchase of 14 Motorola All Band Portable Radios from Motorola 
Solutions in the Amount of $74,385.31. 


3. Acknowledging a Change in Corporate Ownership for Bar and Grill Liquor 
License No. 8, Marco’s Coal Fired Pizza Casper, LLC dba Racca’s Pizzeria 
Napoletana, Located at 430 South Ash Street. 


4. Authorizing the Discharge of Uncollectable Local Assessment District Lien 
Regarding 2904 Coulter Drive, Casper, Wyoming, in the Amount of $4,247.54.  


15. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


16. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE 


17. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


4







 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, November 7, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, November 21, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, October 24, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, November 14, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 


5







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 


October 3, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 3, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Jensen, Cathey, Haskins, Vice Mayor Engebretsen, and Mayor 
Pacheco. Councilor Haskins attended the meeting virtually. 


Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by minute action, excuse the absence 
of Councilor Pollock. Motion passed. 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action, 
approve the minutes of the: 


1. September 5, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
September 23, 2023; 


2. September 5, 2023 Executive Session;  
3. September 12, 2023 Special Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 


September 23, 2023; 
4. September 12, 2023 Executive Session;  
5. September 19, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 


October 3, 2023; and, 
6. October 3, 2023 Executive Session. 


Motion passed.  


4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by minute action, approve payment 
of the October 3, 2023, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion 
passed. 


General Bills & Claims 10/03/23 
6HGroup Goods 641.46  


AMontes Reimb 59.99  


AMunoz Reimb 64.74  


AAALndscpng Services 2,355.45  


ACTreeSrvc Goods 3,250.00  


Airgas Goods 1,662.18  


AirInnvtns Services 335.00  


AllntInsrnc Services 329.00  


Alsco Services 1,538.82  


AMBI Services 2.92  


AmrTech Services 4,779.42  


6







AT&T Services 400.40  


Atlas Goods 2,640.12  


BslnEngnrng Services 2,451.04  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 14,130.39  


Boys&GirlsClub Services 28,745.50  


BrntagPac Goods 78,188.10  


Brian'sGoTo Services 818.28  


CArchibeque Reimb 109.99  


CSadberry Reimb 107.09  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  


CsprBldngSystms Services 4,480.00  


CsprNCHealth Services 170.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 5,517.40  


CsprTire Services 452.50  


CsprWndw&Door Services 1,385.63  


CntryLnk Utilities 3,777.00  


CH2MHill Services 33,734.40  


CITchnlgs Services 3,714.23  


CtznsForCvcAdtrm Services 5,000.00  


CtyCspr Services 79,030.08  


CivilEngnrng Services 34,632.50  


CMITeco Services 35,193.21  


CommTech Services 1,442.30  


Cnvrgn Goods 3,306.00  


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 41.42  


CPU Goods 651.00  


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 93,609.67  


DKpnr Services 656.08  


DckrAuto Services 201.38  


DecksUnlmtd Refund 30.25  


DnvrIndstrlSls&Srvcs Goods 4,311.24  


DPCIndstrs Goods 13,050.83  


EdnK-9Cnsltng Services 825.00  


EmaintEntrprs Services 6,371.77  


EnrgyLabs Services 3,986.00  


EnrgyMngmnt Services 6,907.90  


7







EngnrngDsgn Services 1,725.00  


ExpSvcs Services 6,803.60  


FrgsnEnt Goods 18,314.40  


FIB Goods/Investments 15,484.46  


Galloway&Co Services 6,687.50  


Galls Goods 278.30  


GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 23,005.04  


GHPhippsWyo Services 6,930.46  


GloblSpctrm Services 40,000.00  


Grngr Goods 369.66  


GrnrMotr Services 5,048.76  


H34Cntrctl Services 3,600.00  


Hach Goods 773.55  


HDREngnrng Services 11,391.92  


Hillhse Goods 198.54  


Homax Goods 12,348.77  


HydroOptmztn Services 7,662.24  


IME Services 2,652.90  


IndstrlScrn Services 1,020.00  


InkSpot Refund 25.00  


InnvtveDataAcqstns Goods 16,000.00  


JBowden Reimb 150.00  


JSherman Services 3,500.00  


JToombs Reimb 800.00  


JJKllr&Assoc Services 2,220.00  


JhnsnRstrnt Services 1,260.00  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


KJones Refund 132.11  


KtlThorstenson Services 8,256.75  


Kinsco Goods 10,477.04  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 167,867.55  


KncklDrgrTctics Services 2,850.00  


LIselin Reimb 226.80  


LJacobs Reimb 196.67  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 2,181.75  


LnstrActuatn Goods 4,245.00  


LngBldgTech Services 4,753.12  


8







MKolker Reimb 31.46  


MercrHouse Services 7,886.12  


MillsPD Services 361.60  


MLAuto Services 431.00  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 6,204.22  


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 43.58  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 3,417.00  


MtnStLitho Services 148.70  


MtnStPlstcs Goods 7,859.10  


NCSO Services 3,462.19  


Norco Goods 495.59  


NrthrnLights Services 8,050.00  


NWstContr Goods 557.04  


OneCall Services 1,364.25  


OvrHeadDr Services 5,783.35  


OWInvstrs Goods 16,093.55  


Pedens Goods 1,326.00  


Pepsi Goods 838.47  


PtrbltOfWyo Services 715.00  


PlshdCncrtOfWyo Services 9,620.00  


PstlPros Services 9,170.95  


PwrSrvc Services 195.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


ReebWldng Services 4,967.00  


RpblcPrkng Services 202.00  


RvrOaksComm Services 895.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,762.94  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 162,554.54  


RckyMtnFireSystms Services 244.94  


RootrSwr Services 4,208.60  


RtryClbOfCspr Dues 300.00  


SOrszulak Reimb 150.00  


ScottEnvrnmntlSrvcs Services 1,300.00  


ShoshneDstrbtng Goods 160.00  


SimplotTurf Goods 1,880.00  


SmthPsych Services 1,300.00  


StOfWyo Services 39,866.25  


9







StatelineNo7 Services 1,500.00  


StotzEqpmnt Goods 42,349.93  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 83.00  


TDach Services 1,000.00  


TopOffc Goods 175.40  


TrnsUnionRsk Services 393.60  


UnvrstyOfLouisville Services 2,625.00  


UrgntCareOfCspr Services 3,315.00  


VrznWrls Services 1,027.19  


WJones Refund 126.77  


Wamco Services 1,100.00  


WearPrts Goods 179.83  


WstrnMdclAssc Services 15,920.00  


WstrnSign&Design Services 4,160.00  


WndrvrEnvrnmntlSltns Services 63,938.04  


WLCEngnrng Services 12,162.98  


WSP Services 6,319.18  


WyoMchnry Refund 4,328.29  


ZollMdclCorp Services 1,674.00  


ZonrSystms Services 269.78  
   


Total 
 


1,345,945.80  


5.A. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY – FIRE PREVENTION WEEK PROCLAMATION 
Mayor Pacheco introduced Deputy Fire Chief Moore and Fire Chief Black of the City of Casper 
Fire Department, to discuss Fire Prevention Week. He then read and presented a proclamation 
proclaiming October 8-14, 2023 as Fire Prevention Week in the City of Casper, Wyoming.  


5.B. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY – ARTS & HUMANITIES MONTH PROCLAMATION 
Mayor Pacheco introduced Allison Maluchnik, steward of the Nicolaysen Art Museum, to discuss 
the work that different organizations do around Casper to supports arts and humanities. He then 
read and presented a proclamation proclaiming October 2023 as Arts & Humanities Month in the 
City of Casper, Wyoming. Councilor Bond asked representatives from the organizations present 
to come forward to introduce themselves.  


6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council were: Lucy Reddick, regarding policies related to homelessnesss; Hank 
Schwartzbar, regarding vehicle noise complaints and lack of enforcement; Catherine Morris, 
regarding traffic and pedestrian issues near Walsh Drive and Dorset Street by Kelly Walsh 
Highschool; Pat Sweeney, regarding the removal of Donate Life from the agenda and support of 
the non-profits on the consent resolution agenda; and Jaquie Anderson, regarding her new soup 
food cart business and use of the Goodstein Parking Lot. Council discussed the traffic issue that 


10







Ms. Morris spoke about. Acting City Manager, Fleur Tremel, stated that staff will look into and 
will work with Natrona County School District to come up with a solution.  


7. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, to, by minute action, establish 
October 17, 2023, as the public hearing date for a resolution approving the City’s application to 
the Wyoming Business Council’s BRC Community Readiness Grant for the North Platte Park 
Foundational Infrastructure Project. Motion passed.  


8.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Section 
10.52.030 of the Casper Municipal Code regarding driving under the influence. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Eric Nelson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated September 27, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on 
September 28, 2023. Acting City Manager Tremel gave a brief report. 


There were no citizens to speak in favor or opposition of the item. The public hearing was closed. 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 18-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.52.030 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING DRIVING OR HAVING 
CONTROL OF A VEHICLE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Engebretsen. Vice Mayor Engebretsen asked if prohibiting texting could be added 
into the ordinance, and City Attorney Nelson responded that that would need to be taken up as a 
separate ordinance amendment in the future, as it does not fit with the intent of the ordinance 
amendment before Council. There were no abstentions or amendments. Motion passed 
unanimously. 


8.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Chapter 
9.48 of the Casper Municipal Code regarding camping.  


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Eric Nelson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated September 27, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on 
September 28, 2023. Acting City Manager Tremel gave a brief report. City Attorney Nelson also 
gave a brief report, explaining that the intent of the ordinance amendment is not to outlaw 
homelessness, but to protect the health and safety of Casper citizens and riparian areas around the 
river. 


There were no citizens to speak in favor of the item. Speaking in opposition of the item was: 
Antonio Diaz, Rachel Livinggood, Pat Sweeney, and Lucy Reddick. The public hearing was 
closed. Following ordinance read: 


11







ORDINANCE NO. 19-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9.48 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE. 


Vice Mayor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Cathey. Council discussed how homelessness is a complex issue, and the 
intent of the current amendment is to protect property and to address health and safety hazards. 
There were no abstentions or amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 


8.A.3. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Section 
17.104.170 of the Casper Municipal Code regarding parking and dwelling use restrictions. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Eric Nelson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated September 27, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on 
September 28, 2023. Acting City Manager Tremel gave a brief report.  


Speaking in support of the item was: Sonny Brae. Speaking in opposition of the item was: Pat 
Sweeney and Lucy Reddick. The public hearing was closed.  


Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 20-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 17.104.170 – PARKING 
AND DWELLING USE RESTRICTIONS – PERMIT, OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE.  


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Gamroth. Mayor Pacheco asked City Attorney Nelson to address the question brought 
up by Mr. Sweeney regarding camper parking. City Attorney Nelson explained that a parked 
camper on private property will not be affected unless it is being used as a dwelling. He also 
explained that this change comes in conjunction with the previous ordinance amendment to 
provide consistency across the Municipal Code. He stated that the intent is to deal with egregious 
cases of noncompliance, and would be complaint-based. He also stated that if this passes, Council 
will need to amend the Parking Manual as well. Council discussed that they trust the Police 
Department to use their discretion and allow people to comply with the ordinance. There were no 
abstentions or amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 


9.A.1. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 16-23 
AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE, INCLUDING SECTIONS 5.08.010 
& 5.08.340.  


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Jensen. There were no abstentions or amendments. Motion passed 
unanimously. 


12







9.A.2. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 17-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6.04 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE.   


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Gamroth.  


Councilor Cathey explained that he was going to vote yes for the third reading of this ordinance, 
because it only allows for the City to set up a TNR program, and the payment for it will come up 
further down the road. There were no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 


10. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-202 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 12-
24 CLUB, INC., FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-203 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARC 
OF NATRONA COUNTY, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES 
TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-204 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE BIG 
BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF WYOMING, NATRONA COUNTY, 
FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS 
FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-205 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
BRAIN INJURY ASSOCIATION OF WYOMING, NATRONA 
COUNTY, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL 
PROJECTS FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-206 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
CASPER ARTIST’S GUILD, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES 
TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-207 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
CASPER BOXING CLUB, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES 
TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-208 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CASPER 


13







FAMILY CONNECTIONS, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES 
TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-209 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CASPER 
HOUSING ATHORITY CARES, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 
SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-210 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
CENTRAL WYOMING COUNSELING CENTER, FOR USE OF 
OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-211 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CENTRAL WYOMING HOSPICE AND TRANSITIONS, FOR USE OF 
OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-212 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CENTRAL WYOMING SENIOR SERVICES, INC., FOR USE OF 
OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-213 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CHILD 
DEVELOPMENT CENTER OF NATRONA COUNTY, FOR USE OF 
OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-214 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CHILDREN’S ADVOCACY PROJECT, INC., FOR USE OF 
OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-215 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CLIMB 
WYOMING, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL 
PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-216 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NATRONA COUNTY, 
INC., FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL 
PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-217 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GLOBAL 
SPECTRUM, LP, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-218 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH HOPE 


14







HOUSE, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL 
PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-219 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH IRIS 
HOUSE, INC., FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-220 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH MERCER 
FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 
SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-221 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
NATRONA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 
1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-222 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
NATRONA COUNTY SAFE RIDE, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 
SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-223 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEUM, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 
SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-224 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
SCIENCE ZONE, INC., FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-225 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH SELF 
HELP CENTER, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-226 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH SPECIAL 
OLYMPICS OF WYOMING, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES 
TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-227 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH UNITED 
WAY OF NATRONA COUNTY, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 
SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-228 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 


15







SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-229 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
UNACCOMPANIED STUDENTS INITIATIVE, FOR USE OF 
OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-230 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER, FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES 
TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-231 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
OFTADEL CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE MIDWEST AVENUE 
RECONSTRUCTION – POPLAR STREET TO WALNUT STREET, 
PROJECT NO. 21-079.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-232 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRISES 
INC., FOR THE 2023-2024 STREET ICE SLICER PROCUREMENT, 
PROJECT NO. 23-036.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-233 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT 
FROM THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF STATE PARKS AND 
CULTURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF STATE PARKS, HISTORIC 
SITES AND TRAILS, FOR THE WASHINGTON PARK REVIVAL 
PHASE I PROJECT.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-234 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A SAVE 
AMERICA’S TREASURES GRANT FROM THE NATIONAL PARK 
SERVICE FOR THE FORT CASPAR HISTORICAL LOG BUILDING 
REHABILITATION PROJECT.  


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing thirty-three (33) consent resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Councilor Bond. Motion passed unanimously. 


10.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action: 


1. authorize staff to advocate for the Wyoming Association of Municipalities; 
2. authorize the reappointment of Dennis Gazediewich to the Civil Service Commission for 


an additional three-year term expiring September 30, 2026; 
3. authorize the purchase of one new rough area tractor mower with accessories for use by 


the Weed and Pest Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department;   
4. authorize the purchase of one new rough area tractor mower with accessories for use by 


the Balefill of the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services Department;   


16







5. authorize the purchase of one new dedicated turf sprayer, for use by the Weed and Pest 
Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department;   


6. authorize the purchase of two new airless striping machines and two new self-propelled 
devices, for use by the Streets and Traffic Division of the Public Services Department;   


7. authorize the purchase of one new one-ton dual wheel 4x4 super cab pickup truck with 
platform bed, for use by the Streets and Traffic Division of the Public Services Department;   


8. authorize the purchase of one feeder hopper tracked stacker, for use by the Streets and 
Traffic Division of the Public Services Department; and, 


9. authorizing the appointment of Mayor Ray Pacheco to the Central Wyoming Regional 
Water System Joint Powers Board.  


Councilor Cathey made a motion to remove Item 11.A.1. from the consent minute action agenda. 
Seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen. Motion passed. Councilor Cathey, Engebretsen, and 
Gamroth stated they did not support the real estate transfer item for the WAM Resolutions, and 
asked that it be discussed at the next work session. Councilor Cathey made a motion to move Item 
11.A.1. to the October 17, 2023 Regular Council Meeting. Seconded by Councilor Jensen. Motion 
passed unanimously. 


Council then returned to their original motion for the remainder of the consent minute action items. 
Mayor Pacheco abstained from Item 11.A.9. Motion passed.  


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  


13. CANCELLATION OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco stated that an executive session was announced but ended up not being necessary 
so there will be no executive session during tonight’s meeting. 


14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Gamroth to adjourn the regular Council meeting, seconded by Councilor Bond. Motion 
passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


17







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for October 17, 2023


(PC) 0970 CED
(PC) 0970 CED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15.75FUSE FOR OVERHEAD DOOR EQUIPTMENT B


$15.75(PC) 0970 CED - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$15.75(PC) 0970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Field Maintenance $99.33Bolt pack to replace 6 inch valve on soccer b


$99.332530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Field Maintenance


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $93.11Irrigation repair Fire 6


$93.112530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $21.36marking paint


$21.362530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$213.802530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Rec Center - Classes $1,362.42CRC Camp Shirts DFS


$1,362.424IMPRINT, INC - Total For Rec Center - Classes


4IMPRINT, INC Rec Center - Operations $1,085.54CRC Staff Uniforms; jackets


$1,085.544IMPRINT, INC - Total For Rec Center - Operations


4IMPRINT, INC Sewer Stormwater ($23.95)CREDIT


($23.95)4IMPRINT, INC - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$2,424.014IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $425.10Rabbit, Dog & Cat Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $994.20Puppy, Dog & Cat Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $384.30Dog Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $439.00Dog Food


$2,242.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$2,242.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:36 AM Page 1 of 64


18







71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Baler Processing $1,018.50Silver Flagstone - SWF landscaping project


$1,018.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $552.371/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$552.3771 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$1,570.8771 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.12Mailing / Postage Service


$45.12A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $59.74Mailing / Postage Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $29.62Mailing / Postage Service


$89.36A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $16.86Mailing / Postage Service


$16.86A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $2.92Mailing / Postage Service


$2.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $10.22Mailing / Postage Service


$10.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Information Services $70.07MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING - 


$70.07A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Information Services


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $102.73Mailing / Postage Service


$102.73A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $2.92Mailing / Postage Service


$2.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


$340.20A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $777.03Weed Mowing & Trimming / Tree Trimming 


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $200.00Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $455.10Mowing & Trimming Service


$1,432.13AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:36 AM Page 2 of 64


19







$1,432.13AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ
ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ Buildings & Structures Fund $128.06Septic pump repair supplies for Metro Anima


$128.06ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$128.06ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Training $35.93Supplies for assessors for oncoming


$35.93ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


ALBERTSONS #0060 Softball $26.49Toilet Paper and Paper Towels for One Pitch 


$26.49ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Softball


$62.42ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $3.99Supplies for assessors for the oncoming oral 


$3.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


ALBERTSONS #0062 Rec Center - Admin $30.76Rec Admin Break Room Supplies


$30.76ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$34.75ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Buildings & Structures Fund $147.92Troubleshoot & Repair Surveillance System


$147.92ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$147.92ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $64.37Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.26Professional Laundry Services


$173.63ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.72Professional Laundry Services


$97.72ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:36 AM Page 3 of 64


20







ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services


$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services


$505.04ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.88Professional Laundry Services


$305.76ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,123.56ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM T12XS3DT0
AMAZON.COM T12XS3DT0 Balefill - Diversion & Special $16.78COMPUTER SUPPLIES FOR COMPUTER FRO


$16.78AMAZON.COM T12XS3DT0 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$16.78AMAZON.COM T12XS3DT0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM TE2O74C10
AMAZON.COM TE2O74C10 Parks - Parks Maint. $57.79Hand soap


$57.79AMAZON.COM TE2O74C10 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$57.79AMAZON.COM TE2O74C10 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1
AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Aquatics - Operations $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $78.92100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$78.92AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Buildings & Structures Fund $39.46100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$39.46AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Cemetery $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Cemetery


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 City Manager $78.92100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$78.92AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For City Manager


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:36 AM Page 4 of 64


21







AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Community Development $138.11100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$138.11AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Community Development


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Engineering $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Engineering


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Ft. Caspar Museum $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Golf - Operations $39.46100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$39.46AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Golf - Operations


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Hogadon - Operations $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Human Resources $78.92100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$78.92AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Human Resources


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Ice Arena - Operations $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Municipal Court $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Municipal Court


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Parks - Parks Maint. $59.19100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$59.19AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Police Administration $98.65100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$98.65AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Police Administration


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Public Safety Communication $98.65100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$98.65AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Public Safety Communications


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Rec Center - Operations $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Refuse - Residential $59.19100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$59.19AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Refuse - Residential


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Regional Water Operations $39.46100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$39.46AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Regional Water Operations


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Sewer Wastewater Collection $39.46100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$39.46AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Sport & Athletics Admin $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Sport & Athletics Admin


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Streets $78.92100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$78.92AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Streets


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Water Administration $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Water Administration


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:36 AM Page 5 of 64


22







AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Water Distribution $59.19100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$59.19AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Water Distribution


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Water Meters $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Water Meters


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 Weed & Pest Fund $19.73100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$19.73AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 WWTP Operations $59.19100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP BOOKS


$59.19AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,282.45AMAZON.COM TX35715E1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR
AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR Parks - Parks Maint. $255.06Backflow parts for Center and I-25


AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR Parks - Parks Maint. $255.06check replacement for backflow preventer a


$510.12AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$510.12AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $41.00WSI Certification


$41.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$41.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN MKTP US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $61.99Paper Cutter


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $26.88Label Maker Replacement Tape


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $32.58Sign Holders


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations ($19.89)Refund for Label Maker Tape


$101.56AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $32.98Deposit Bags


$32.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $14.88BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $25.98BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $44.34BOOK STORES


$85.20AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 6 of 64


23







AMZN Mktp US Health Insurance Fund $26.99100 domestic violence awareness pins


$26.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Health Insurance Fund


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $31.77HDMI Cable, Memory Card


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $1,395.90CRC Camp Supplies, Volleyball Standards


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $34.40Camera Bag


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $1,395.90Volleyball Stanchion


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $859.38CRC Camp DFS Wall Mounted Fans for Room


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $1,513.65CRC DFS Youth Camp Training/Activities/Tea


$5,231.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $26.58CRC Office Supplies Tape label maker


$26.58AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Water Tanks $45.97HEAVY DUTY STAFF GAUGE- OTHER MATERI


$45.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Tanks


$5,550.28AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T Buildings & Structures Fund $395.34HVAC PM Supplies for Senior Center - Applie


$395.34APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$395.34APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARBYS 5528
ARBYS 5528 Police Investigations $20.08FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food  22-002008


$20.08ARBYS 5528 - Total For Police Investigations


$20.08ARBYS 5528 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ASSOCIATED POOL BUIL
ASSOCIATED POOL BUIL Aquatics - Operations $5,136.75Calibrated Becs Systems 5 With Lit Flow Cell


ASSOCIATED POOL BUIL Aquatics - Operations $1,075.00Reset Chamber, Replace Orp Probe - labor/


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 7 of 64


24







$6,211.75ASSOCIATED POOL BUIL - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$6,211.75ASSOCIATED POOL BUIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Community Development $433.22Acct #287298906028


$433.22AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $688.64Acct #287292151247


$688.64AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $208.30Acct #051 221-2711 001


$208.30AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct#287311040412 - Srvce to Tablet- Com


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508 remote device data


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044


$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044


$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


$2,291.12AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($170.79)Credit for Copier Toner at Scale House


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $115.23Office supplies of scalehouse


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,108.01Office supplies & colored toner for printer


$1,052.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $68.49Office supplies


$68.49ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $426.00Technology Supplies


$426.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $63.67KEYBOARD AND CREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $30.10PAPER TOWLES


$93.77ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Direct Distribution - Police $430.00Office chair


$430.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Direct Distribution - Police


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 8 of 64


25







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $19.77office supplies for museum


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $7.46shopping bags for gift shop


$27.23ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $63.251cs paper, 10pk 8-tab dividers


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $40.811 pk USBs, 1 pack of dry erase markers, 1 pk 


$104.06ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $10.36Office supplies


$10.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $320.01HDMI Cables, Paper Towels, Floor Wax, Fold


$320.01ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $17.88Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $8.37Paint Pens - Office Supplies


$26.25ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration


$2,558.62ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Public Notice Posters


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $162.87Orion Cellular Lte Serv Unit - September 202


$162.87BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters


$162.87BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14.34Fly Swatters FOR EQUIPT BLDG


$14.34BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$14.34BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53.42PARTS FOR PORTABLE FENCE PROJECT


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.69FASTENERS/DRILL BITS FOR PORTABLE FENC


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 9 of 64


26







BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.85PARTS FOR PORTABLE LITTER FENCE PROJEC


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $90.87POLES FOR PORTABLE LITTLER FENCE


$241.83BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $69.14extension cords & drll bits for special waste 


$69.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $12.03Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Baileys 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $8.50Carpentry repair supplies for Rec Center - Bai


$20.53BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $5.59Net Pegging Supplies -  Drill Bit


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $2.79RUBBER STOPPER FOR GOAL PEG


$8.38BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $40.30Screws


$40.30BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $6.99SPRAY BOTTLE FOR TRUCK BARN


$6.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $49.25Brass parts for sprayer


$49.25BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$436.42BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $162.75Station Supplies


BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $155.18Station Supplies


$317.93BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$317.93BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BASIN CONCRETE INC
BASIN CONCRETE INC Balefill $731.78


$731.78BASIN CONCRETE INC - Total For Balefill


$731.78BASIN CONCRETE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $299.30TIRE REPAIR - ARTICULATING HAUL TRK #141


$299.30BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 10 of 64


27







$299.30BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Field Maintenance $40.96Acct #5655 3404 55


$40.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Field Maintenance


$40.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACKJACK PIZZA
BLACKJACK PIZZA Police Investigations $37.22EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS; food  23-06


$37.22BLACKJACK PIZZA - Total For Police Investigations


$37.22BLACKJACK PIZZA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $31.45Ice Machine repair supplies for Service Cente


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $201.17Carpentry Supplies for CBC - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $723.37Roof repair supplies for Air Modelers - Bloed


$955.99BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Streets $57.58Plastic for covering concrete


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Streets $59.142 - 2"X6" firs for forming - 1 bundle of wood 


$116.72BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Streets


$1,072.71BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLUE SKY LUBRICANTS
BLUE SKY LUBRICANTS Regional Water Operations $2,664.74Food Grade Lubricant - Pump & Lubricant Su


$2,664.74BLUE SKY LUBRICANTS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,664.74BLUE SKY LUBRICANTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOLDT, BRANDI
BOLDT, BRANDI Water Revenue and Transfer $223.02


$223.02BOLDT, BRANDI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$223.02BOLDT, BRANDI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 11 of 64


28







BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $17,539.36Ammonium Hydroxide - Sole Source Memo -


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,632.10Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,117.50Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic


$56,288.96BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Regional Interceptors $18,286.21Ferrous Chloride Solution


$18,286.21BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$74,575.17BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENTON MANFACTURING
BRENTON MANFACTURING RWS - Booster Stations $2,619.34Wardwell Booster Fencing Materials -Booste


$2,619.34BRENTON MANFACTURING - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$2,619.34BRENTON MANFACTURING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $700.00Software/Auto Email/QUARTERLY SOFTWAR


$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA CHAMBER
CASPER AREA CHAMBER City Attorney $149.00CLE:  Leadership Seminar


$149.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - Total For City Attorney


$149.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE
CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE Ft. Caspar Museum $98.90Paint for Bell at Fort Casper


$98.90CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$98.90CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $315.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 12 of 64


29







CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $315.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$630.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For City Clerk


$630.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO
CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO Weed & Pest Fund $133.94tie rod kit


$133.94CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$133.94CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $147.56Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor


$147.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $1,128.30Council Meeting Minutes


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $87.08Public Hearing - liquor license ordinance


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $59.80Notice Amending FY24 COC Municipal Budge


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $83.84Council Proceedings - Special Meeting


$1,359.02CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $589.20Standard Advertisement For Bids


$589.20CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,095.78CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


$180.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $45.00Flat repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 2015


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat Repair TRK#2284 RESIDENT SL 2016


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$270.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE 0000705


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 13 of 64


30







CASPER TIRE 0000705 Weed & Pest Fund $65.00flat repair John Deere tractor


$65.00CASPER TIRE 0000705 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$65.00CASPER TIRE 0000705 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.24Sewer cleaning supplies for Metro Animal Sh


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $43.04Plumbing repair supplies for Parking Garage -


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $189.45Plumbing repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $80.16Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Winnel


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $92.90Irrigation repair supplies for Parks Dept. - Wi


$428.79CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $194.20Plumbing parts


$194.20CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$622.99CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Ft. Caspar Museum $30.00Parking fee at airport while at Museum Conf


$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $8,598.00System Investment Charges - September 202


$8,598.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$8,598.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $81.68Acct #307-265-4035 606B Gas System Analo


$81.68CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $45.28Acct #307-265-0955 140B


$45.28CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $250.05Acct #71332709


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,312.52Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $497.63Acct #307-432-1300 572B


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 14 of 64


31







$2,060.20CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $49.18Acct #307-235-7540 740B


$49.18CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.49Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station commu


$82.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,336.11Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


$1,336.11CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$3,654.94CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA
CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Capital Projects Fund $4,786.132022 Highland Park Cemetery Ir


$4,786.13CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,786.13CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $534.91Chem Aqua - Water Treatment


$534.91CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$534.91CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K #2741314
CIRCLE K #2741314 Police Career Services $15.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; fuel CPTED 


$15.01CIRCLE K #2741314 - Total For Police Career Services


$15.01CIRCLE K #2741314 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Aquatics - Operations $292.45Aquatic Adult Membership Refund


CITIZEN PAYMENT Aquatics - Operations $207.20Aquatic Adult Membership Refund


$499.65CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $1,300.00Return of Funds From Check #7195087024


$1,300.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $1,660.00Tani Field Refund-6th Ann. Carter Memorial 


$1,660.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 15 of 64


32







$3,459.65CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $27,383.71Fuel & Workorder Charges - August 2023


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $19,923.64Fuel & Workorder Charges - August 2023


$47,307.35CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,331.90Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $622.60Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,772.70Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $713.35Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,941.20Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,172.30Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,460.15Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,832.38Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,879.23Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,887.38Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


$56,613.19CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $7,917.35Alt. Daily Compost - Red Dirt - Refuse Collect


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $8,077.30Alt. Daily Compost - Red Dirt - Refuse Collect


$15,994.65CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Risk Management $436.614441 Freedom Circle-HID #2288 - Claim #202


$436.61CITY OF CASPER - Total For Risk Management


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $468,974.00201 Sewer RWWS


$468,974.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $99.55Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $317.85Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon & Alternate Dail


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $96.80Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $126.50Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$640.70CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$589,966.50CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $442.94Evansville East Side Sidewalk


$442.94CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 16 of 64


33







$442.94CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLEAN CLUB 307
CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service August 2023


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service September 2023


$1,080.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service August 2023


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service September 2023


$870.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,950.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.84REPAIR  TRK#2257 LANDFILL ROLL OFF 2010


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,628.20Equipment repair TRK#2287 COMMERICAL R


$2,684.04CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $95.62Prox Switch TRK#2272 COMMERCIAL FL 201


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,325.15Tailgate Seal TRK#2272 COMMERICAL FL 201


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $112.86BLADE SHOES TRK#2288 COM FL 2018


$3,533.63CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $4,590.18Equipment repair TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 202


$4,590.18CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,376.45Ext Finger FOR ALL MCNEILUS SL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential ($958.55)Hydraulic In-Tank Filter & Labor - Orig Inv #9


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,387.65Equipment repair TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 20


$1,805.55CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$12,613.40CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.75Water delivery for scale house customers


$43.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$43.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 17 of 64


34







CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $25.32Bushings - Machinery Supplies


CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $74.25Bushings for Morad Recharge - Well Supplies


CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $1,027.00UPS - Backup Battery - Machinery Supplies


$1,126.57CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,126.57CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $409.29Radio repair Special Wast Supervisor trk#141


$409.29COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $55.00Reconnected speaker and ground leads


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $110.00Programmed Radio


$165.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $154.00SAFETY LIGHT TRK#2308 PARKS REARLOAD 2


$154.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$728.29COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Rec Center - Sports Programs $77.07Meraki MDM software


$77.07CONVERGEONE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$77.07CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $28,400.00ITRON 5/8 METERS


$28,400.00Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$28,400.00Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $210.10Brush Assembly, Cable, Motor Filter & Bag P


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $320.72Trash bags; Toilet Paper


$530.82COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$530.82COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 18 of 64


35







CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Golf - Operations $3,123.60Custom Green Turf Blankets


$3,123.60CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Golf - Operations


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $34.48PVC Primer, Coupler Slips & Slip Fix for Eastd


$34.48CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$3,158.08CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $13,162.85Citrix 2023 Renewal


$13,162.85CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


CPU IIT Public Safety Communication $2,214.00Scanners for Workstations


$2,214.00CPU IIT - Total For Public Safety Communications


$15,376.85CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $200,323.93New building or building modif


$200,323.93CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$200,323.93CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWNE PLAZA CLEVELA
CROWNE PLAZA CLEVELA Metropolitan Planning Org $166.32CROWNE PLAZA HOTELS


$166.32CROWNE PLAZA CLEVELA - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$166.32CROWNE PLAZA CLEVELA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $116.30Electrical repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - C


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $41.17Lighting repair supplies for CBC - Crum


$157.47CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $300.00Parts for South Chem - Machinery Supplies


$300.00CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$457.47CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 19 of 64


36







DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Direct Distribution - Fire $1,550.00Icemaker Installation


$1,550.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


$1,550.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $200.00Antenna for Baseline Controllers at Soccer Fi


$200.00DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $504.93Heads for Soccer Complex


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $78.46Irrigation Repair Crossroads Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $13.3810" Round Valve Box for Tani Field


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $660.61Heads and tester for Soccer Fields


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $43.94Heads for Lansing Field


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $316.68Valve replacement Washington Baseball


$1,618.00DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Field Maintenance


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Fire-EMS Operations $217.59Fertilizer Spreader for Station 6


$217.59DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $804.66Irrigation heads for stock with a $412.19 cre


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $85.09Irrigation repair Long Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $113.12Irrigation Repair PV Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $6.09Parts for replacing backflow preventer at Ver


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $723.32Solenoids for ARADs


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $40.23Sod shovel


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $153.66Parts for replacing backflow preventer at Ver


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $76.96Irrigation repair Fire 2


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $73.38Locate Paint


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $40.86Valve solenoid for Mike Sedar South


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $521.91Irrigation repair PV Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $361.66Solenoid for ARAD


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $28.28Irrigation repair Long Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $383.56Valve for Washington Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $105.75Irrigation repair PV Pool


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $178.69Irrigation Repair Fire 3


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $190.02Irrigation repair Highland Park


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 20 of 64


37







DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $18.35Locate Paint


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $68.06Parts for replacing backflow preventer at Ver


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $557.46Heads for Highland Park


$4,531.11DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$6,566.70DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $62.90Station Supplies


$62.90DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Recycling $250.28Auto Glass Repair TRK#2247 RECYCLE HAUL 


$250.28DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$313.18DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $8.20HVAC PM Supplies for Rec Center - Dennis Su


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,180.03HVAC PM Supplies - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $304.85HVAC PM and Repair Supplies - Dennis Suppl


$1,493.08DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,493.08DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEVELOPMENT DEPARTME
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTME Balefill $40.00


$40.00DEVELOPMENT DEPARTME - Total For Balefill


$40.00DEVELOPMENT DEPARTME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Regional Water Operations $39.50Polymer Strainers for South Chem.  - Machin


$39.50DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$39.50DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DISCOUNTCELL INC
DISCOUNTCELL INC Fire-EMS Administration $1,434.84Reserve BC Rig CradlePoint


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 21 of 64


38







$1,434.84DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,434.84DISCOUNTCELL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Community Development $109.41FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$109.41DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Community Development


$109.41DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $13,160.39Sodium Hypochlorite - Sole Source Memo - C


$13,160.39DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$13,160.39DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $306.00Milestone License thermal monitoring demo


$306.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Human Resources $2,112.00HID ID Cards


$2,112.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Human Resources


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC WWTP Operations $678.00Install Gate Controller


$678.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,096.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB INC
EB INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $326.32SOLID WASTE LAWN & WEED SERVICE


$326.32EB INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$326.32EB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB TACTICAL LEADERSH
EB TACTICAL LEADERSH Fire-EMS Training $175.00Tactical Leadership


$175.00EB TACTICAL LEADERSH - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$175.00EB TACTICAL LEADERSH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 22 of 64


39







ECO-COMPTEUR INC
ECO-COMPTEUR INC Parks - Parks Maint. $1,800.00Battery & Cable Replacement - service & ma


ECO-COMPTEUR INC Parks - Parks Maint. $1,660.00Battery & Cable Replacement & Waterproof 


$3,460.00ECO-COMPTEUR INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$3,460.00ECO-COMPTEUR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $240.50Rotary Quarterly Dues Reimbursement


$240.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Community Development


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,660.63Tuition & Book Reimbursement


$1,660.63EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $104.99Employee Reimbursement Winter Outerwea


$104.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $204.55Work Boot & Jean Reimbursement-Uniforms


$204.55EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $111.55Work boot reimbursement


$111.55EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,622.22EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing


$339.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $396.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Drinking Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $99.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $99.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


$647.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Total


ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $102.00Water Annual Testing - E1664A Oil & Grease


$155.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 23 of 64


40







$1,141.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $125.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh


$125.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$125.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGINEERING ECONOMIC
ENGINEERING ECONOMIC Capital Projects Fund $1,540.00Contract with Engineering Econ


$1,540.00ENGINEERING ECONOMIC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,540.00ENGINEERING ECONOMIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Police Career Services $504.91ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR; Car rental, CPTED 


$504.91ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - Total For Police Career Services


$504.91ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ERAC TOLL 776252460
ERAC TOLL 776252460 Police Career Services $21.67TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES; toll charges 


$21.67ERAC TOLL 776252460 - Total For Police Career Services


$21.67ERAC TOLL 776252460 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing


$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Water Tanks $525.00LAB TESTING


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Water Tanks $525.00LAB TESTING


$1,050.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Water Tanks


$1,250.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 726631408762


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 24 of 64


41







EXPEDIA 726631408762 Rec Center - Admin $404.64NRPA Conference - room in Dallas


$404.64EXPEDIA 726631408762 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$404.64EXPEDIA 726631408762 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,189.33Temp service -- Street Sweeping


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,161.60Temp service-STREET SWEEPING


$2,350.93EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,350.93EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON CC 124
EXXON CC 124 WWTP Operations $30.00Gas


$30.00EXXON CC 124 - Total For WWTP Operations


$30.00EXXON CC 124 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $77.60Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $43.33Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $96.82Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $60.74Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $61.03Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $68.57Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $81.25Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $106.72Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $69.22Fuel


$665.28EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$665.28EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Softball $11.94Brackets from fed ex for Ghosts and Goblins 


$11.94FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Softball


$11.94FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 25 of 64


42







FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,060.00shear guards


$1,060.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $151.85METER PIT EXT FOR 6532 SADDLE STRING- 


$151.85FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


$1,211.85FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIREHOUSEPIZZAWOODFI
FIREHOUSEPIZZAWOODFI Kickball $50.00Ghosts and Goblins-Prizes


$50.00FIREHOUSEPIZZAWOODFI - Total For Kickball


$50.00FIREHOUSEPIZZAWOODFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $672.25Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$672.25FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Direct Distribution $119.73Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$119.73FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Direct Distribution


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $7,441.76Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$7,441.76FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $258.62Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$258.62FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $497.00Gift Cards


$497.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $431.59Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$431.59FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $69.27Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$69.27FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $9.62Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$9.62FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,416.30Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$2,416.30FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $343.92Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$343.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 26 of 64


43







FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $56.33Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$56.33FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $691.34Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$691.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,828.80Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$1,828.80FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $93.55Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$93.55FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $969.33Investment fees 8/16/23 - 9/15/23


$969.33FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


$15,899.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $48.80Veterinary supplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,522.40Veterinary supplies


$1,571.20FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,571.20FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $55.68Lab supplies


FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $612.95Lab supplies


$668.63FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$668.63FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FLYING J
FLYING J Police Investigations $50.01SERVICE STATIONS: fuel


$50.01FLYING J - Total For Police Investigations


$50.01FLYING J - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $2,546.50TripMaster Base / Licenses / Fleet Fee / Etc


$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 27 of 64


44







$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE
FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Administration $65.00Annual Maintenance & Report Of Fire Exting


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Administration $209.00Annual Maintenance & Report Of Fire Exting


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Administration $140.00Annual Maintenance & Report Of Fire Exting


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Administration $155.00Annual Maintenance & Report Of Fire Exting


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Administration $473.00Annual Maintenance & Report Of Fire Exting


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Administration $707.00Annual Maintenance & Report Of Fire Exting


$1,749.00FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,749.00FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $70.25Uniform supplies


$70.25GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$70.25GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Traffic Control $1,250.0010 rolls of snow fence for 21st & Kingsbury r


$1,250.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Traffic Control


$1,250.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL
GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Capital Projects Fund $3,091.39Retainage - Contract #92400012


GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Capital Projects Fund $58,736.43CFAC Natatorium Improvements


$61,827.82GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$61,827.82GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Community Development $183.60 Coffee Talk Catering


$183.60GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Community Development


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 28 of 64


45







$183.60GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO
GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO Golf - Operations $2,214.10Sand & Delivery Charge


$2,214.10GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$2,214.10GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment Training


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $19.29Roof repair supplies for Air Modelers - Grain


$19.29GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Commercial $667.71Pallet Carousel FOR SANDBLASTING COM CO


$667.71GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $80.532 HYDRAULIC GAUGES FOR PLACTICS COMP


$80.53GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $253.32Linear Fluor Bulbs - Building Supplies


$253.32GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $156.67Motor


$156.67GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,177.52GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $3,893.60Design and CA of CFAC Natatori


$3,893.60GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,893.60GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $354.56OzAccuvac/Buffer Soltn/Reagent/DI Water-L


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 29 of 64


46







HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $550.70Calib. Kit & Acidic Surfactant Wash - Lab Sup


$905.26HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$905.26HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $46.91BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $76.96Plumbing repair supplies for CBC - Harbor Fr


$123.87HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $9.98P-Cord for R1


$9.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $149.99Ladder


$149.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Parks - Special Areas $55.96gloves


$55.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Parks - Special Areas


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $6.99socket adapter


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $201.95supplies


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $189.96tools


$398.90HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS WWTP Operations $5.75Funnels


$5.75HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For WWTP Operations


$744.45HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $6,322.462020 Street Sweeper repair trk#2298


$6,322.46HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential


$6,322.46HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $19.95SCBA maintenance equipment and tools


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $69.11SCBA maintenance equipment and tools


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $23.38Station Supplies


$112.44HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $7.98Hose Heater for Morad Recharge Pump - We


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 30 of 64


47







$7.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $49.98Ratchets


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $7.48parts


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $39.96equipment cleaner


$97.42HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$217.84HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP Sewer Wastewater Collection $247.31Batteries


$247.31HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$247.31HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON CLEVELAND DOW
HILTON CLEVELAND DOW Metropolitan Planning Org $21.60DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEV.)-BARS,T


$21.60HILTON CLEVELAND DOW - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$21.60HILTON CLEVELAND DOW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON INTERNATIONAL
HILTON INTERNATIONAL Metropolitan Planning Org $982.32HILTON


$982.32HILTON INTERNATIONAL - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$982.32HILTON INTERNATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $13.99AQ Paint Markers; Material to reapair Barrie


$13.99HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ice Arena - Operations $24.96BIRTHDAY TABLE COVER, DROPPER BOTTLE


$24.96HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Public Safety Communication $57.34HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS Tee shirts


$57.34HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Public Safety Communications


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Rec Center - Operations $49.45AQ Paint Markers; Material to reapair Barrie


$49.45HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$145.74HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 31 of 64


48







HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $7,800.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$7,800.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$7,800.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLMAN, RANDY
HOLMAN, RANDY Water Revenue and Transfer $338.14


$338.14HOLMAN, RANDY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$338.14HOLMAN, RANDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $34,695.27DIESEL FUEL PURCHASE FOR FY24 FOR BALEF


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $853.44Blue Def/ELC Fully Formulated FOR EQUIPT


$35,548.71HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $30,815.727500 GAL Clear Diesel Fuel & Ecoclean Powe


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,561.338002 GAL Unleaded Fuel


$54,377.05HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $124.80Solvent FOR TRUCK BARN


$124.80HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Meters $992.36Fuel


$992.36HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Meters


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC WWTP Operations $1,242.61Dyed Diesel #2


$1,242.61HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$92,285.53HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Balefill - Diversion & Special $107.44COMPOST YARD HOSE FOR WATER SHED


$107.44HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $200.54BAS Shop Supplies - Hose and Rubber


$200.54HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$307.98HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 32 of 64


49







HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Water Distribution $73.03UNIT 180- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$73.03HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Water Distribution


$73.03HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $729.94Pro Shop - Howies Hockey Tape


$729.94HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$729.94HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRAFLO INC
HYDRAFLO INC Water Distribution $350.13HYDRANT PARTS- WATER & SEWER LINE MA


$350.13HYDRAFLO INC - Total For Water Distribution


$350.13HYDRAFLO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICP NORBERT'S ATHLET
ICP NORBERT'S ATHLET Rec Center - Classes $4,041.00CRC DFS Youth Camp Activities Mats


$4,041.00ICP NORBERT'S ATHLET - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$4,041.00ICP NORBERT'S ATHLET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $2,315.50Lock supplies for 13th & Sycamore - IMLSS


$2,315.50IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,315.50IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Capital Projects Fund $185,300.11Mariposa Blvd Improvements - S


INSTALLATION & SVC. Capital Projects Fund $26,915.00New building or building modif


$212,215.11INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $20,931.832023 CPU Asphalt Repair


$20,931.83INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 33 of 64


50







INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $1,101.67Retainage - Contract #23300089


$1,101.67INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$234,248.61INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTRADO INTERACTIVE
INTRADO INTERACTIVE Information Services $4,725.00CivicLive Support & Maintenance Renewal


$4,725.00INTRADO INTERACTIVE - Total For Information Services


$4,725.00INTRADO INTERACTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. City Clerk $77.43PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


INTUIT, INC. City Clerk $77.43PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$154.86INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Clerk


INTUIT, INC. Ice Arena - Classes $578.63Goal Frame Netting Pads - Casper Ice Arena


$578.63INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00Wash Huber Tennis courts


$200.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $1,230.0025 Gallons Civitas - fungicide and snow mold 


$1,230.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,163.49INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $187.00ISA membership for Conrad


$187.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


ISA Weed & Pest Fund $187.00ISA Dues


$187.00ISA - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$374.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Cemetery $250.00CDL Training for Ceanna at Cemetery


$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Cemetery


$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 34 of 64


51







JERSEY MIKES ONLINE
JERSEY MIKES ONLINE Community Development $108.78FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$108.78JERSEY MIKES ONLINE - Total For Community Development


$108.78JERSEY MIKES ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JFH DISTRIBUTING INC
JFH DISTRIBUTING INC WWTP Operations $91.15Shims, O-ring


$91.15JFH DISTRIBUTING INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$91.15JFH DISTRIBUTING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Fire-EMS Training $204.82Meal while conducting live burn training


$204.82JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$204.82JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $2,060.98Material Testing Services


$2,060.98JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,060.98JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KART-MAN, LLC
KART-MAN, LLC Refuse - Residential $2,986.00AMERI-KART Lids for Residential 90-gallon tr


$2,986.00KART-MAN, LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,986.00KART-MAN, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KENT A LUNDINE
KENT A LUNDINE Balefill - Baler Processing $3,750.00CRANE TO REMOVE CYLINDER AT BALER


$3,750.00KENT A LUNDINE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$3,750.00KENT A LUNDINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 35 of 64


52







KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,932.40Cement road base for customer landfill road


$4,932.40KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $328,778.14Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030


$328,778.14KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Sewer Wastewater Collection $41,275.60Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030


$41,275.60KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $558.441/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $557.521/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,299.041/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,139.88City Mix 2, Fiber Mesh & Fuel Surcharge


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $564.881/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $834.441/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $318.85Crushed Base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,139.88City Mix 2, Fiber Mesh & Fuel Surcharge


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $563.961/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $250.78Crushed Base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $568.561/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $542.25City Mix 2, Fiber Mesh & Fuel Surcharge


$8,338.48KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $223,264.25Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $371.50City Mix 2, Fiber Mesh & Fuel Surcharge


$223,635.75KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution


$606,960.37KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNOX COMPANY INC
KNOX COMPANY INC Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $1,298.00Annual renewal for Knox Connect Cloud Soft


$1,298.00KNOX COMPANY INC - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$1,298.00KNOX COMPANY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag


KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 36 of 64


53







$16,600.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$16,600.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LANDRYS SEAFOOD CN I
LANDRYS SEAFOOD CN I Ft. Caspar Museum $24.19Lunch while traveling for Museum Conferenc


$24.19LANDRYS SEAFOOD CN I - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$24.19LANDRYS SEAFOOD CN I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAZER WASH
LAZER WASH WWTP Revenue and Transfer $678.74


$678.74LAZER WASH - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$678.74LAZER WASH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LE JOHNSON PRODUCTS
LE JOHNSON PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $277.31Carpentry supplies for Rec Center - Johnson 


$277.31LE JOHNSON PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$277.31LE JOHNSON PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $70.00Fuel


$70.00LOAF N JUG #0103 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$70.00LOAF N JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVE'S #220
LOVE'S #220 Police Investigations $35.22SERVICE STATIONS; fuel  23-060507


$35.22LOVE'S #220 - Total For Police Investigations


$35.22LOVE'S #220 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOWER & CO PC
LOWER & CO PC Hogadon - Operations $600.00Structural Engineering Services


$600.00LOWER & CO PC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 37 of 64


54







$600.00LOWER & CO PC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARRIOTT ANCHORAGE
MARRIOTT ANCHORAGE Community Development $567.84MARRIOTT


$567.84MARRIOTT ANCHORAGE - Total For Community Development


$567.84MARRIOTT ANCHORAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD'S F12500
MCDONALD'S F12500 Police Investigations $22.30FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food


$22.30MCDONALD'S F12500 - Total For Police Investigations


$22.30MCDONALD'S F12500 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES
MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Rec Center - Classes $9,752.00CRC DFS Hub Rm Childrens Activity Equipme


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Rec Center - Classes $3,980.00Sensory Pods, Cargo Wall Net, Balance Beam


$13,732.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Rec Center - Classes


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Rec Center - Operations $1,999.00CRC STrenght Equipment


$1,999.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$15,731.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $289.89SPECIAL WASTE CLEANUP SUPPLIES


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $8.71SCUB BRUSHES FOR CLEANING UP OIL SILLS 


$298.60MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $31.98Carpentry supplies for Rec Center - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $23.24Window Repair supplies for CBC - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $22.56Plumbing repair supplies for the Aquatics Ce


$77.78MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $73.13Hardware for 21st & Kingsbury snow fence r


$73.13MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $12.68LIGHT BULBS- BUILDING SUPPLIES


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $2.79DRIVER BITS FOR 660260- SMALL TOOLS


$15.47MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 38 of 64


55







MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $17.72FITTING FOR SEAL LINES & PARTS FOR INVEN


$17.72MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks


$482.70MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


METRON FARNIER LLC
METRON FARNIER LLC Water Meters $4,130.00Voyager Fire Hydrant Meter & 3/4" Measure


$4,130.00METRON FARNIER LLC - Total For Water Meters


$4,130.00METRON FARNIER LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


METROPOLITAN KC
METROPOLITAN KC Police Career Services $11.17MARRIOTT; food  KC Training; Missing Recei


$11.17METROPOLITAN KC - Total For Police Career Services


$11.17METROPOLITAN KC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $694.17Lab supplies


$694.17MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$694.17MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOORE, STACY L
MOORE, STACY L Water Revenue and Transfer $350.00


$350.00MOORE, STACY L - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$350.00MOORE, STACY L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $108.47Push-Lok Hose, Street Elbo & Brass Push-Lok


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $199.52FITTINGS FOR BAGGING SYSTEM


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $1,035.28O-RING FOR 8MM POPET


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $253.47AIR REGULATOR FOR BAGGING SYSTEM


$1,596.74MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,596.74MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:37 AM Page 39 of 64


56







MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $14.88Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 


$14.88MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$14.88MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Aquatics - Operations $186.00Fire Monitoring & Radio Service


$186.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $1,480.97Installation Of Burglar Alarm - parts & labor


$1,480.97MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ice Arena - Operations $198.00Fire Monitoring & Radio Service


$198.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Rec Center - Operations $123.00Fire Monitoring & Radio Service


$123.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,987.97MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO
MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Customer Service $265.00Employers Council Training - Effective Listeni


$265.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Customer Service


MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Human Resources $1,600.00Employers Council Annual Membership


$1,600.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Human Resources


$1,865.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $80.74Acct #20778


$80.74MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $450.00Acct #13922


$450.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Miller St. Dormitory $49.95Acct #13502


$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Traffic Control $173.34Mills radio repair split 3 ways


$173.34MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Traffic Control


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 40 of 64


57







$754.03MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.11PARTS FOR PORTABLE LITTER FENCE


$59.11MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$59.11MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $36.08Oil filter


$36.08NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


$36.08NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $268,868.67Prisoner Housing-July 2023 & June 2023 Corr


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention - August 2023


$276,368.67NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Rec Center - Operations $9,934.00Bus & Driver Cost For Summer Camp June - 


$9,934.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$286,302.67NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $48.41Cleaning Supplies


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $38.71Hand, Hair & Body Wash/Soap


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $548.56Garbage bags, paper towels & gloves


$635.68NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $941.14EMS Supplies


$941.14NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $217.722 Air Tester Calibrations - Small Tools & Supp


$217.72NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution ($178.00)RETURN- SMALL TOOLS


($178.00)NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$1,616.54NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 41 of 64


58







NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,950.00CATAYLST PAD PROTECTOR FOR CATAYLST D


$4,950.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$4,950.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $542.02HEAVY PROTECTION FOR OVERHEAD LIFTS/T


$542.02NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $20.00New hard hat for Tyler


$20.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Weed & Pest Fund $245.60ratchet hooks


$245.60NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$807.62NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $293.58Veterinary services


$293.58NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


$293.58NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $164.415 toners, 1 packaging tape dispenser, 1 pk bl


$164.41ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $34.191 20pk of tabbed label dividers, 5 100pks of r


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $2.301 pk assorted index cards


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $229.915 toners, 1 packaging tape dispenser, 1 pk bl


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $42.441 box manila folders, 1 pk of colored folders,


$308.84ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $164.415 toners, 1 packaging tape dispenser, 1 pk bl


$164.41ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management


$637.66ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE SHOP INC


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 42 of 64


59







OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $86.45Copier usage


$86.45OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$86.45OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI
OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI Ft. Caspar Museum $712.22Museum Conference Hotel


$712.22OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$712.22OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $418.16Tickets For September


$418.16ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $511.09Tickets For September


$511.09ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$929.25ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $312.00Sample testing & disposal


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $569.00Sample testing & disposal


$881.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$881.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Refuse - Commercial $568.06steel for commerical container repairs


$568.06PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$568.06PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  PEAKSGCSA
PAYPAL  PEAKSGCSA Golf - Operations $247.20Registration - Double Charge- refund is next 


PAYPAL  PEAKSGCSA Golf - Operations ($247.20)Refund for a double charge


$0.00PAYPAL  PEAKSGCSA - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 43 of 64


60







$0.00PAYPAL  PEAKSGCSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PDF SUPPLY COMPANY L
PDF SUPPLY COMPANY L Balefill - Baler Processing $3,152.62PLC Output Cards for baler computers


$3,152.62PDF SUPPLY COMPANY L - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$3,152.62PDF SUPPLY COMPANY L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $9.00Engraving Services


$9.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration


PEDEN'S INC Weed & Pest Fund $78.75Screen Printing Service


$78.75PEDEN'S INC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$87.75PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHR WYOMINGCARDIO
PHR WYOMINGCARDIO Fire-EMS Training $4,296.00FF ECG Followup


$4,296.00PHR WYOMINGCARDIO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$4,296.00PHR WYOMINGCARDIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO
PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $221,183.75Fire Station No. 3 Roof Replac


$221,183.75PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$221,183.75PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN
PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN Public Safety Communication $10,466.00Nerd Gas Bldg Rent - June 2023


$10,466.00PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - Total For Public Safety Communications


$10,466.00PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $247.90PubEd Supplies


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 44 of 64


61







$247.90POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$247.90POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO
PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO Parks - Parks Maint. $563.88US & Wyoming flags


$563.88PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$563.88PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning Service - September 2023


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES WWTP Regional Interceptors $99.26Plumbing parts


$99.26PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$99.26PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2791
QDOBA 2791 Fire-EMS Training $190.80Food while conducting live burn training


QDOBA 2791 Fire-EMS Training $84.80Lunch for extrication training crews


$275.60QDOBA 2791 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$275.60QDOBA 2791 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESCUEGEAR INC
RESCUEGEAR INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,965.05Rescue harness


$1,965.05RESCUEGEAR INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,965.05RESCUEGEAR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $450.25Copier usage


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 45 of 64


62







$450.25RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development


$450.25RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS
ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Buildings & Structures Fund $42.30Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - RMI


$42.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS WWTP Operations $128.05Calibration gas


$128.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For WWTP Operations


$170.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $2,316.73Acct #54730761-088 1


$2,316.73ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $100.74Acct #54730761-112 9


$100.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2,059.28Acct #54730761-112 9


$2,059.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $507.92Acct #54730761-112 9


$507.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $38.12Acct #54730761-112 9


$38.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Field Maintenance $5,701.70Acct #54730761-131 9


$5,701.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Field Maintenance


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $117.65Acct #54730761-165 7


$117.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $8.23Acct #54730761-164 0


$8.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $52.16Acct #54730761-135 0


$52.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $194.70Acct #54730761-004 8


$194.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$11,097.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 46 of 64


63







Rooter
Rooter Metro Animal Shelter $746.00Plumbing Services - cleared clogged bathroo


$746.00Rooter - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $560.00Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $113.56Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R


$1,858.86Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$2,604.86Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $319.44SUPPLIES/CLEANING FOR SW, SH AND LDF


$319.44SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $54.92SUPPLIES/CLEANING FOR SW, SH AND LDF


$54.92SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $61.72Bleach, Dish Soap


$61.72SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $343.92Station Supplies


$343.92SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $207.93CONCESSIONS - Chips, Pretzels, Water, Buns,


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $270.72CONCESSIONS - CHIPS, PRETZELS, DRINKS, C


$478.65SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $18.96SUPPLIES/CLEANING FOR SW, SH AND LDF


$18.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,277.61SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $474.12TV for Station to replace Bay CAD monitor


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $59.95Station Supplies


$534.07SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $313.80CONCESSIONS - PRETZELS, DRINKS, HOT  DO


$313.80SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $9.84CRC Program Supplies Friday at the Rec


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 47 of 64


64







SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $28.44Candy, Totes


$38.28SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Special Program $732.62Candy, Totes


$732.62SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $226.81Kitchen supplies, janitorial


$226.81SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,845.58SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $416.10Station Supplies


$416.10SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $76.40CONCESSIONS - Ring pops


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $131.04CONCESSION - Nacho Trays


$207.44SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$623.54SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SELF HELP CENTER, IN
SELF HELP CENTER, IN Capital Projects Fund $28,462.701% #16 Funding Self Help Cente


$28,462.70SELF HELP CENTER, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$28,462.70SELF HELP CENTER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $100.05Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $90.53Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $55.04Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $76.56Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $40.00Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $56.93Fuel


$419.11SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$419.11SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $44.57Repair supplies for Rec Center - Sherwin Willi


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 48 of 64


65







$44.57SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Refuse - Commercial $680.50Painting Commercial Containers


$680.50SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$725.07SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $3,632.0040-gallon T-Zone


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $2,790.002 - Drums of Roundup Herbicide


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $1,345.001 Drum Roundup Herbicide


$7,767.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$7,767.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Public Safety Communication $400.00Confidential Legal or Medial Matters


$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Public Safety Communications


$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RV SALES INC
SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $79.29Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $30.60Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $44.42Propane


$154.31SONNYS RV SALES INC - Total For Streets


$154.31SONNYS RV SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP CHUGWATER CHILI
SP CHUGWATER CHILI General Fund Revenue $327.21Items for resale in gift shop


$327.21SP CHUGWATER CHILI - Total For General Fund Revenue


$327.21SP CHUGWATER CHILI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  BLACK HILLS RECR
SQ  BLACK HILLS RECR Rec Center - Classes $350.00CRC DFS Training Camp


$350.00SQ  BLACK HILLS RECR - Total For Rec Center - Classes


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 49 of 64


66







$350.00SQ  BLACK HILLS RECR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $139.99BACK-UP BATTERY FOR Chief Operating Offic


$139.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Attorney $42.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR:  Surge P


$42.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Attorney


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $74.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $11.00RJ45 to USB Console cable for office use.


$85.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Metro Animal Control $478.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$478.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Metro Animal Control


$744.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  GRINGO
SQ  GRINGO Softball $359.38Ghosts and Goblins Tournament- Food for Of


$359.38SQ  GRINGO - Total For Softball


$359.38SQ  GRINGO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MOBILE PET CARE
SQ  MOBILE PET CARE Metro Animal Control $201.88VETERINARY SERVICES Mobile vet visit Dr. Ja


$201.88SQ  MOBILE PET CARE - Total For Metro Animal Control


$201.88SQ  MOBILE PET CARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $180.00BLS/First aid cards for recruits


$180.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$180.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC
SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC Ice Arena - Concessions $142.40PAPA JOHNS - Concessions Orders Jr Hockey


$142.40SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 50 of 64


67







$142.40SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,361.14Station 6 Electrical Cord Reel Repair


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,144.76Station 3 Flag Pole Light Replacement


$2,505.90SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,505.90SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  THE HANGRY DOG
SQ  THE HANGRY DOG Kickball $93.24Ghosts and Goblins-Food For Officials


$93.24SQ  THE HANGRY DOG - Total For Kickball


$93.24SQ  THE HANGRY DOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STALKERRADAR
STALKERRADAR Traffic Control $3,740.00Replacement speed sentry for 2nd & Conwel


$3,740.00STALKERRADAR - Total For Traffic Control


$3,740.00STALKERRADAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Baler Processing $49.99POINTER FOR STAFF MEETINGS AT TRAINING


$49.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


STAPLES Kickball $29.99Jump Drives


$29.99STAPLES - Total For Kickball


STAPLES Weed & Pest Fund $52.94office


$52.94STAPLES - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$132.92STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,411.67Retiree Subsidy - October 2023


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $26,935.38Retiree Subsidy - August 2023


$30,347.05STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $3,434.22Loan #CW128GR


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 51 of 64


68







$3,434.22STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations


$33,781.27STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $552.34Centralized employee backgroun


$552.34STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$552.34STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SULLIVANS #8591
SULLIVANS #8591 Community Development $39.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$39.00SULLIVANS #8591 - Total For Community Development


$39.00SULLIVANS #8591 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $2,669.68Install CONTROLS IN TRUCK BARN WASH BAY


$2,669.68SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,669.68SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $866.25Fire Extinguisher Annual Service/Maintenanc


$866.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$866.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $80.55PARTS FOR PORTABLE LITTER FENCE PROJEC


$80.55SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Parks - Parks Maint. $2.82Bolts for railing on Wyoming Boulevard


$2.82SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $20.97SOD- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $55.92SOD- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS


$76.89SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Tanks $41.96SUN II PUMO CONTROLE VALVE- PILOTE VAL


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 52 of 64


69







$41.96SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Tanks


$202.22SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SWEET WATER MOUNTAIN
SWEET WATER MOUNTAIN Community Development $25.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$25.00SWEET WATER MOUNTAIN - Total For Community Development


$25.00SWEET WATER MOUNTAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,007.30CONCESSION - Chicken, Bosco Sticks, Piza, Sa


$1,007.30SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,007.30SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO BELL #23072
TACO BELL #23072 Community Development $168.59FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$168.59TACO BELL #23072 - Total For Community Development


$168.59TACO BELL #23072 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Field Maintenance $3,300.00Frontier UAN + Hume N BOM & Delivery Cha


$3,300.00TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Field Maintenance


$3,300.00TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TECHPOINTLLC
TECHPOINTLLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $209.99UNIT#141534 New Rpl Landfill Sup Trk -- Inte


$209.99TECHPOINTLLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$209.99TECHPOINTLLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $2,608.00Washing machine for BAS Bldg/City Hall - Ho


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $18.40Carpentry Supplies for Rec Center - Home De


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 53 of 64


70







THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $53.82Repair supplies for Rec Center - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $31.29Carpentry Supplies for Rec Center - Home De


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $29.44Carpentry supplies for Rec Center - Home De


$2,740.95THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery ($37.63)shop supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $37.63shop supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $76.16shop supplies


$76.16THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $26.19Electrical Pigtails for loaner Truck 1


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $55.10Lock out kit for Rescue 1


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $118.73Floor Squeegee's


$200.02THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $463.97Drills and Batteries


$463.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $17.96Supplies for live burn training


$17.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $61.89shop supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $144.00flowers


$205.89THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Classes $437.96CRC DFS Youth Camp kitchen appliance Dish


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Classes $4,903.00Tuffshed for summer camp storage - DFS Gra


$5,340.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Classes


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $21.45ratchet


$21.45THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$9,067.36THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Rec Center - Admin $66.00Rec Admin Postage Stamps


$66.00THE UPS STORE - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$66.00THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THOMPSON, JOSH
THOMPSON, JOSH Refuse Revenue and Transfer $90.46


$90.46THOMPSON, JOSH - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 54 of 64


71







THOMPSON, JOSH Water Revenue and Transfer $335.02


$335.02THOMPSON, JOSH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$425.48THOMPSON, JOSH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


T-MOBILE
T-MOBILE Information Services $21.14Acct #971783311


$21.14T-MOBILE - Total For Information Services


$21.14T-MOBILE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $154.85Copy Charge - August 2023


$154.85TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $42.70Copy Charge - September 2023


$42.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $42.70Copy Charge - September 2023


$42.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $42.70Copy Charge - September 2023


$42.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $108.20Copy Charge - September 2023


$108.20TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$391.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TREESTUFF
TREESTUFF Weed & Pest Fund $104.98safety


TREESTUFF Weed & Pest Fund ($21.24)safety


$83.74TREESTUFF - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$83.74TREESTUFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TREETOP PRODUCTS INC
TREETOP PRODUCTS INC Public Transit - Operations $3,500.00NUPR-AM / PE Stamp


$3,500.00TREETOP PRODUCTS INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$3,500.00TREETOP PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 55 of 64


72







TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $274,515.32Wolf Creek Road Improvements -


$274,515.32TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$274,515.32TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $669.00Antifreeze recycling pick up


$669.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$669.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  49TH STATE BREW
TST  49TH STATE BREW Community Development $40.74Restaurant/Food/Travel


$40.74TST  49TH STATE BREW - Total For Community Development


$40.74TST  49TH STATE BREW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  CLEVELANDER BAR
TST  CLEVELANDER BAR Metropolitan Planning Org $16.04DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEV.)-BARS,T


$16.04TST  CLEVELANDER BAR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$16.04TST  CLEVELANDER BAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($36.32)Executime Hardware Maintenance


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $179.76Proximity Reader Maintenance - 11/08/23 t


$143.44TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Diversion & Special ($36.30)Executime Hardware Maintenance


($36.30)TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Recycling ($36.32)Executime Hardware Maintenance


($36.32)TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Recycling


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential ($36.32)Executime Hardware Maintenance


($36.32)TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Residential


$34.50TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 56 of 64


73







UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Metropolitan Planning Org $47.67TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Metropolitan Planning Org $37.69TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


$85.36UBER   TRIP - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$85.36UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $248.73Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $372.94Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $247.50Uniform supplies


$869.17UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$869.17UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164237400
UNITED    0164237400 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES; baggage, CPTED training


$35.00UNITED    0164237400 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0164237400 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164238715
UNITED    0164238715 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES; baggage CPTED training


$35.00UNITED    0164238715 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0164238715 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164241141
UNITED    0164241141 Ft. Caspar Museum $35.00Baggage Charge for Museum Conference


$35.00UNITED    0164241141 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$35.00UNITED    0164241141 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164242282
UNITED    0164242282 Ft. Caspar Museum $35.00Baggage fee for United for Museum Confere


$35.00UNITED    0164242282 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 57 of 64


74







$35.00UNITED    0164242282 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,592.00Invoice #'s 224, 246, 247 & 248


$2,592.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$2,592.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $407.20POSTAGE STAMPS


$407.20USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development


USPS PO 5715590945 Fire-EMS Administration $4.23Mailing state exam packet


$4.23USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


USPS PO 5715590945 Human Resources $8.561 certified letter


$8.56USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Human Resources


$419.99USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $285.67GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $56.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$342.17VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


$342.17VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,008.11Acct #571507176-00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $16.79Acct #571507176-00002


$1,024.90VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,024.90VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $86.58File Destruction Service


$86.58VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 58 of 64


75







$86.58VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALGREENS #7601
WALGREENS #7601 General Fund Revenue $19.78DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES


$19.78WALGREENS #7601 - Total For General Fund Revenue


$19.78WALGREENS #7601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics - Operations $9.97Desk Organizer


$9.97WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Baler Processing $50.00CUSTOMER LOUNGE KEURIG COFFEE POT/SP


$50.00WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $24.99CUSTOMER LOUNGE KEURIG COFFEE POT/SP


$24.99WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Operations $2.97Net Pegging Supplies - Turkey Baster


$2.97WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $1,000.00CRC DFS CAmp Leaders Returner Bonus Ince


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $159.48camp supplies for activities, storage


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $500.00CRC CAMP Staff Returner Bonus Incentive DF


$1,659.48WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,747.41WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $12.7735-pk of bottled water, 1 canister of coffee


$12.77WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources


WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Classes $750.00CRC DFS Camp Leaders Returner Bonus Ince


WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Classes ($1,438.20)CRC CAMP DFS Game Supplies Refund, Incor


($688.20)WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $12.28Cotton Swabs & Lighters - Office Supplies


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $80.38SD Card Reader & Windshield Washer Fluid - 


$92.66WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


WAL-MART #3778 Risk Management $6.4935-pk of bottled water, 1 canister of coffee


$6.49WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Risk Management


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 59 of 64


76







($576.28)WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $24.94Multi-Purpose Cart


$24.94WALMART.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


WALMART.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $24.94Multi-Purpose Cart


$24.94WALMART.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WALMART.COM Rec Center - Classes $99.76Multi-Purpose Cart


WALMART.COM Rec Center - Classes $85.76Nintendo Switch Carrying Case


$185.52WALMART.COM - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$235.40WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM 80096665
WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $24.94Multi-Purpose Cart


$24.94WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics- Washington Oper $24.94Multi-Purpose Cart


$24.94WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$49.88WALMART.COM 80096665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Fire-EMS Operations $5.57Nuts and bolts for Engine 1


$5.57WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$5.57WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $286.87Bolts & Nuts FOR PORTABLE FENCE PROJECT


$286.87Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$286.87Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WENDY'S #11956-515
WENDY'S #11956-515 Ft. Caspar Museum $13.09Lunch during travel for Museum Conference


$13.09WENDY'S #11956-515 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 60 of 64


77







$13.09WENDY'S #11956-515 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $865.71Online/Software Subscription Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $146.13Library Plan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $146.13Library Plan Charges


$1,157.97WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$1,157.97WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS
WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS Capital Projects Fund $24,859.60Center St Enhance Construction


$24,859.60WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$24,859.60WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,986.25Engineering - Midwest Ave from


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $2,165.75College Drive Improvements


$6,152.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,152.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN
WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN Capital Projects Fund $40,725.36City Hall Project SAFE Asbesto


$40,725.36WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$40,725.36WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Training $227.37Food and supplies for oncoming assessors


$227.37WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Training


WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $4.071 16GB USB drive


$4.07WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $500.00Gift Cards


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $1,116.70CRC CAMP DFS Supplies; Games


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 61 of 64


78







WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $110.00Karaoke Machines


$1,726.70WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Operations $17.45Spackle and Painters Tape


$17.45WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations ($18.44)Returned and Un-Needed Adapter - Office Su


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $21.04Packing Tape, Cork Board, & Mechanical Pen


$2.60WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $28.06GLASSES WIPES- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$28.06WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution


$2,006.25WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY Production
WPY Production Rec Center - Classes $775.00CRC DFS Training Materials Camp


WPY Production Rec Center - Classes $317.00CRC Program Supplies Babysitting Class


$1,092.00WPY Production - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,092.00WPY Production - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG
WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $355.00WY State Bar Dues for 2024


WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $380.00WY State Bar Annual Dues (Including Crimina


$735.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - Total For City Attorney


$735.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $3,081.06Gems S028919 - I-25 & Casper m


$3,081.06WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Water Distribution $202.75WYDOT Cooperative - 1st and Po


$202.75WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Water Distribution


$3,283.81WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $4,614.75Peace Officer Basic Training


$4,614.75WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 62 of 64


79







$4,614.75WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $352.77Repair to  UNIT#141525 2021-Balefill Front L


$352.77WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Diversion & Special $525.32Repairs to UNIT#141532 COMPOST LOADER


$525.32WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$878.09WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Streets $18.20Rain wear for new employee


$18.20WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Streets


$18.20WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,345.00Freon removal from Refrigerators for Sept 2


$2,345.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WYOMING STEEL & RECY Refuse - Residential $3,815.00Freon removal from Refrigerators for August


$3,815.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$6,160.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING TRANSFER & S
WYOMING TRANSFER & S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


$200.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WYOMING TRANSFER & S City Manager $200.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


$200.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For City Manager


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Engineering $110.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


$110.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Engineering


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Perpetual Care Operations $150.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


$150.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Refuse - Commercial $250.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


$250.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Refuse - Commercial


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Streets $50.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 63 of 64


80







$50.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Streets


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Water Distribution $240.00Moving Service for Com Team/Tom Bauer


$240.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Water Distribution


$1,200.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Direct Distribution - Fire $10,965.00Zoll Autopulse Batteries and Lifebands


$10,965.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $1,124.00Cardiac Monitor Repair.


ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $1,124.00Single Bay Charger, Domestic


$2,248.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$13,213.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$3,205,016.23CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 10/11/2023 9:17:38 AM Page 64 of 64


81







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
10/17/23


Additional Accounts Payable


09/28/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & AP Vendor
Amanda Munoz - Travel Reimbursement 241.50
Barbara Santmire - Travel Reimbursement 85.79
Chandler Balabanoff - Travel Reimbursement 1,700.71
Heidi Graff - Travel Reimbursement 241.50
Teton Distributors - Ice Arena Inventory 495.15


2,764.65


10/05/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements
Charlie Simons - Travel Reimbursement 416.00
John Fetter - Travel Reimbursement 416.00
Ryan Brownell - Travel Reimbursement 88.50
Michelle Rand - Travel Reimbursement 181.50


1,102.00


Total Additional AP 3,866.65$         


Payroll


09/28/23 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 947,596.44
Other Employee Liabilities 3,336.27
Internal Revenue Service 256,139.73
NCPERS Group 560.00
Wyoming Retirement System 230,114.96
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 22,361.17
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 367,798.33
ICMA Retirement 25,702.88
Lincoln National Life Insurance 41.53
Orchard Trust Retirement 3,940.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,508.14


1,859,099.45


10/05/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 120,147.53
Internal Revenue Service 21,410.19
Wyoming Retirement System 48,913.29
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,104.55
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 56,671.68
ICMA Retirement 5,000.40
Lincoln National Life Insurance 636.43
Orchard Trust Retirement 8,115.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 33.86


264,032.93


Total Payroll 2,123,132.38$  


Addendum Total 2,126,999.03$  


Page 1 of 1
82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







18-23


106







107







108







109







110







111







ORDINANCE NO. 19-23 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9.48 OF THE 


CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE. 


WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper has the authority to adopt 


ordinances and resolutions necessary for the health, safety, and welfare of the City of Casper and 


its citizenry pursuant to Wyoming State Statute§ 15-l-103(a)(xli); and, 


WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper may perform all acts in 


relation to concerns of the City necessary to exercise its corporate powers; and, 


WHEREAS, City Council desires to adopt an ordinance to address camping within 


the City limits of Casper. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 


THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: that the following Sections of Chapter 9.48 of the Casper 


Municipal Code are amended and shall be replaced and codified as follows: 


9.48.010 - Camping restricted. 


A. "Camping" means staying overnight or otherwise taking up residence for any length of time


in an open space, tent, vehicle, or other temporary, mobile, or portable shelter.


B. It is unlawful to camp on or in any public property in the city of Casper, unless permitted


by any person or persons designated by the public entity which owns the public property


or in a designated campground of the public entity.


C. It is unlawful to camp on private property within the City of Casper, except with the express


written permission of the property owner or his agent. Any such camping must be


temporary in nature, must not exceed a period of seven (7) consecutive days or a total of


fourteen (14) days in a calendar year, and must be in such locations where camping


otherwise may be conducted in accordance with other applicable city laws.


D. It is unlawful to camp within one hundred ( 100) feet of a stream or the North Platte River


within the City of Casper, except as may be allowed in a properly permitted public 


campground, or otherwise approved by the appropriate government authority. 


Page I of 2 


112







113







114







20-23


115







116







117







118







CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 


PART I - AGREEMENT 
 
 This Contract for Professional Services (“Contract”) is entered into on this 17th day of 
October, 2023, by and between the following parties: 
 
 1.  The City of Casper, Wyoming, a Wyoming municipal corporation, 200 North David 
Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601 (“City”). 
 
 2.  ALSCO Inc., 3200 Prospector Drive, Casper, Wyoming 82604 (“Contractor”). 
 
 Throughout this document, the City and the Contractor may be collectively referred to as 
the “parties.” 


 
RECITALS 


 
A.  The City desires to utilize professional laundry services. 


 
B.  The project requires professional services for uniform leasing and providing laundry 


delivery services, repairs and replacement of uniforms, shirts, pants, coveralls, mats, and 
miscellaneous supplies to the Public Services and Support Services Departments of the City of 
Casper. 


 
C.  The Contractor represents that it is ready, willing, and able to provide the professional 


services to the City as required by this Contract. 
 
D.  The City desires to retain the Contractor for such services. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein 


to be performed, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 
 


The Contractor shall perform the following services in connection with and respecting the 
project:  
 


A. Provide and deliver uniforms, shirts, pants, coveralls, lab coats, shop coats, and 
miscellaneous supplies to the Public Services and the Support Services 
Departments as required, and clean, repair, or replace as needed per the weekly 
quoted price provided in the Contractor’s proposal attached as Exhibit “A” and 
hereby made part of this Contract. 


B. New items shall be furnished to all employees within the Public Utilities, Solid 
Waste, Streets, Fleet Maintenance, and Meter Services within thirty (30) days of 
the renewal date with no additional charge to the City. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


119







C. All goods are to be laundered and returned on a weekly basis.  All delivery 
discrepancies, such as incorrect sizing, incorrect color, unacceptable condition, etc., 
must be resolved within fifteen (15) days of written or verbal notification of 
complaint. 


D. Contractor shall maintain an accurate and up-to-date permanent record for each 
individual employee of all uniforms picked up and delivered for each delivery date.  
Such record shall be made available to the City within two (2) business days from 
the date of request. 


E. Contractor shall identify garments with a bar code that can be scanned with a bar 
code reading instrument.  The bar code shall identify the employee to which the 
garment belongs.  In addition, if requested, each garment delivered or picked up 
shall be scanned to record the quantity and status (delivery, pick up, repair, 
alteration, etc.) of each garment for each employee.  A status report detailing the 
results of the scans shall be available to the City within two (2) business days from 
the date of request.  Bar coding services shall not be an additional cost to the City, 
but shall be included in the cost for leases of the uniforms. 


 
2. TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 
 


The services of the Contractor shall commence on the 18th day of October, 2023, and the 
term of this Contract shall be for three (3) years from that date. 


 
3. COMPENSATION: 
 
 In consideration of the performance of services rendered under this Contract, the 


Contractor shall be compensated for services performed in accordance with paragraph 1, 
not to exceed a sum of Four Hundred Forty-Seven Thousand Sixty-Four and 80/100 Dollars 
($447,064.80).  


 
4. METHOD OF PAYMENT: 
 


Payment will be made following completion of the terms set forth herein and receipt of an 
itemized invoice, certified under penalty of perjury, from the Contractor for services 
rendered in conformance with the Contract, and following approval by the Casper City 
Council.  The invoice for payment must specify the correct amount due; that the Contractor 
has performed the services rendered under this Contract, in conformance with the Contract, 
and that it is entitled to receive the amount requested under the terms of the Contract. 
 
If amounts owed by the Contractor to the City for any goods, services, licenses, permits or 
any other items or purpose remain unpaid beyond the City’s general credit policy, those 
amounts may be deducted from the payment being made by the City to the Contractor 
pursuant to this Contract. 


  


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


120







5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 


This Contract is subject to and incorporates the provisions attached hereto as PART II -- 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 


 
6. EXTENT OF CONTRACT: 
 


This Contract represents the entire and integrated Agreement between the City and the 
Contractor, and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either 
written or oral.  The Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both 
the City’s and the Contractor’s authorized representatives. 


 
The City and the Contractor each individually represent that they have the requisite 
authority to execute this Contract and perform the services described in this Contract. 


 
 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized representatives of the parties 
have executed this Contract as of the day and year above. 
 


[Signature Pages Follow] 
 


  


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


121







DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


122







Signature Page for the Contractor 
 
 


 
WITNESS 
 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
 
Printed Name: __________________ 
 
Title: __________________________ 
 


CONTRACTOR 
ALSCO Inc. 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
 
Printed Name: _________________ 
 
Title: _________________________ 
 


 
 
 


  
 
 
  


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


General Manager


Rachel Gray


123







CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 


PART II - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
1. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: 
 


1.1 The City may terminate this Contract anytime by providing thirty (30) days written 
notice to the Contractor of intent to terminate said Contract. In such event, all finished or 
unfinished documents, data, studies and reports prepared by the Contractor under this 
Contract shall, at the option of the City, become its property, and the Contractor shall be 
entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed on 
such documents. 


 
1.2 Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of liability to the City 
for damages sustained by the City, by virtue of termination of the Contract by the 
Contractor, or any breach of the Contract by the Contractor, and the City may withhold any 
payments to the Contractor for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of 
damages due the City from the Contractor are determined. 


 
2. CHANGES: 
 


The City may, from time to time, request changes in the scope of the services of the 
Contract.  Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the 
Contractor's compensation, which are mutually agreed upon between the City and the 
Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Contract.  


 
3. ASSIGNABILITY: 
 


The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Contract, and shall not transfer any 
interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation) without the prior written approval 
of the City: provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due to the 
Contractor from the City under this Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or 
other financial institution, or to a trustee in bankruptcy, without such approval. Notice of 
any assignment or transfer shall be furnished to the City within five (5) business days of 
any assignment or transfer. 


 
4. AUDIT: 
 


The City and its representatives shall have access and obtain at its discretion, copies to any 
books, documents, papers, electronic data and records of the Contractor, which are 
pertinent to this Contract. The Contractor shall immediately, upon receiving written 
instruction from the City, provide to any independent auditor or accountant all books, 
documents, papers, electronic data and recordings of the Contractor which are pertinent to 
this Contract. The Contractor shall cooperate fully with any such independent auditor or 
accountant during the entire course of any audit authorized by the City. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


124







 
5. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY: 
 


In carrying out the program, the Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. 
The Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for employment are 
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, 
color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. Such action shall include, but not be 
limited to, the following: employment upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor shall post in 
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices 
required by the government setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 
The Contractor shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. 


 
6. OWNER OF PROJECT MATERIALS: 
 


All finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, 
photographs, films, duplicating plates, and reports prepared by the Contractor under this 
Contract shall be considered the property of the City, and upon completion of the services 
to be performed, or termination of this Contract, they will be turned over to the City 
provided that, in any case, the Contractor may, at no additional expense to the City, make 
and retain such additional copies thereof as the Contractor desires for its own use; and 
provided further, that in no event may any of the documents, data, studies, surveys, 
drawings, maps, models, photographs, films, duplicating plates, or other reports retained 
by the Contractor be released to any person, agency, corporation, or organization without 
the written consent of the City. 


 
7. FINDINGS CONFIDENTIAL: 
 


All reports, information, data, etc., given to or prepared, or assembled by the Contractor 
under this Contract are confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or 
organization by the Contractor without the prior written consent of the City. 
 


8.  CHOICE OF FORUM AND STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 
 
Each Party irrevocably and unconditionally submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such 
courts and agrees to bring any such action, litigation or proceeding only in the courts of the 
State of Wyoming sitting in Casper, Wyoming. Each Party agrees that a final judgment in 
any such action, litigation, or proceeding is conclusive and may be enforced in other 
jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by law. To the extent 
allowable, Wyoming’s statute of limitations also applies. 


 
9. GOVERNING LAW: 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


125







 
This Contract, including all exhibits, schedules, attachments, and appendices attached 
hereto, and all matters arising out of or relating to this Contract, are governed by, and 
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Wyoming, United States of America, 
without regard to the conflict of laws provisions thereof to the extent such principles or 
rules would require or permit the application of the laws of any jurisdiction other than those 
of the State of Wyoming. 


 
10. PERSONNEL: 
 


The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure, all personnel required in performing 
the services under this Contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of the City.  All 
of the services required shall be performed by the Contractor, or under its supervision, and 
all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.  All personnel employed by the 
Contractor shall be employed in conformity with applicable local, state or federal laws. 


 
11. SUBCONTRACTOR: 
 


The Contractor shall not employ any subcontractor to perform any services in the scope of 
this project, unless the subcontractor is approved in writing by the City.  Any approved 
subcontractor shall be paid by the Contractor. 


 
12. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION: 
 


A. Prior to the commencement of work, the Contractor shall procure and maintain for the 
duration of the Contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work 
hereunder by the Contractor, its subcontractors, agents, representatives, or employees. 


B. Minimum Scope and limit of Insurance.   
Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 
1. Commercial General Liability (CGL):  Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 


covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and completed 
operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with 
limits no less than the sum of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) to any claimant for 
any number of claims arising out of a single transaction or occurrence; or the sum 
of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for all claims arising out of a single 
transaction or occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the 
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit).  The CGL 
policy shall be endorsed to contain Employers Liability/Stop Gap Coverage 


2. Automobile Liability:  Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering 
Code 1 (any auto), or if the Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


126







(non-owned), with limit no less than Five Hundred Thousand ($500,000) per 
accident for bodily injury and property damage. 
 


3. Workers’ Compensation: as required by the State of Wyoming with Statutory 
Limits.  
 


4. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriate to the 
Contractor’s profession, with limit no less than the sum of Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000) to any claimant for any number of claims arising out of a single 
transaction or occurrence; or the sum of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for all 
claims arising out of a single transaction or occurrence.  If a general aggregate limit 
applies, the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location.   


C. Higher Limits.  If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than 
required under this Agreement, then the City shall be entitled to the broader coverage  
and/or the higher limits maintained by the Contractor. Any available insurance 
proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be 
available to the City. 


D. Other Insurance Provisions 


The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following 
provisions: 


 
1. Additional Insured Status 


The City, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and 
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect 
to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with 
such work or operations. General liability coverage shall be provided in the form 
of an endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 
20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38 and CG 20 37 
forms if later revisions used). 


 
2. Primary Coverage 


For any claims related to this Contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall 
be primary and non-contributory insurance coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 
20 01 04 13 as respects the Contractor as respects the City, its officers, elected and 
appointed officials, employees, agents and volunteers.  


 
3. Notice of Cancellation 


Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled, 
materially changed, or reduced, except with notice to the City. Such notice to the 
City shall be provided in a commercially reasonable time. 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


127







4. Waiver of Subrogation 
The Contractor hereby grants to the City a waiver of any right to subrogation which 
any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against the City by virtue of the payment 
of any loss under such insurance.  The Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement 
that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies 
regardless of whether or not the City has received a waiver of subrogation 
endorsement from the insurer.   


 
5. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions 


The Contractor has two options regarding deductibles and self-insured retentions: 
 


a. Option 1:  Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to 
and approved by the City. Unless otherwise approved by the City in writing, 
any deductible may not exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000).  Unless 
otherwise approved in writing by the City, self-insured retentions may not 
exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000), and the City may require the 
Contractor to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related 
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the 
retention. 


 
b. Option 2: The Contractor shall carry insurance with terms that require its 


insurance company to pay the full value of a covered claim from the first 
dollar of coverage, even if the Contractor is unable to pay any deductible or 
self-insured retention amount(s) required by the insurance policy.  The 
Contractor shall provide a written endorsement from its insurance carrier 
that such insurance coverage is in place, and shall keep such coverage in 
place during the term of this Contract and any subsequent time period 
required for claims made policies.  


 
6. Acceptability of Insurers 


Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less 
than A:VII, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the City. 
 


7. Claims Made Policies 
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:     


a. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
Contract or the beginning of Contract work. 


b. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided 
for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work. However, 
the Contractor’s liabilities under this Contract shall not be deemed limited 
in any way by the insurance coverage required. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


128







c. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another 
claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the Contract 
effective date, the Contractor must purchase “extended reporting” coverage 
for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work and at all 
times thereafter until the applicable statute of limitations runs. 
 


8. Verification of Coverage 
The Contractor shall furnish the City with original certificates of insurance 
including all required amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy 
language effecting coverage required by this clause and a copy of the Declarations 
and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing all policy endorsements to the City 
before work begins. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the City before work commences.  However, failure to obtain the 
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’s 
obligation to provide them.  The City reserves the right to require complete, 
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required 
by these specifications, at any time. 
 


9. Subcontractors 
The Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance 
meeting all the requirements stated herein, and the Contractor shall ensure that the 
City is an additional insured on insurance required from subcontractors. 


10. Special Risks or Circumstances 
The City reserves the right to reasonably modify these requirements, including 
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other 
special circumstances.   


E. The Contractor agrees to indemnify the City, the City’s employees, elected officials, 
appointed officials, agents, and volunteers, and all additional insured and hold them 
harmless from all liability for damages to property or injury to or death to persons, 
including all reasonable costs, expenses, and attorney's fees incurred related thereto, to 
the extent arising from negligence, fault or willful and wanton conduct of the 
Contractor and any subcontractor thereof. 


 
13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: 
 


In no event shall the City, the City’s employees, elected officials, appointed officials, or 
agents be liable under this Contract to the Contractor or any third party for consequential, 
indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, punitive or enhanced damages or lost profits or 
revenues, or diminution in value, arising out of, relating to, or in connection with any 
breach of this Contract, regardless of (a) whether such damages were foreseeable (b) 
whether or not the Contractor was advised of the possibility of such damages and (c) the 
legal or equitable theory (contract, tort, or otherwise) upon which the claim is based. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


129







 
14. INTENT: 
 


The Contractor represents that it has read and agrees to the terms of this Contract and 
further agrees that it is the intent of the parties that the Contractor shall perform all of the 
services for the compensation set forth in this Contract.  The Contractor also agrees that it 
is the specific intent of the parties, and a material condition of this Contract, that it shall 
not be entitled to compensation for other services rendered unless specifically authorized 
by the City by Resolution of its governing body.  The Contractor agrees that it has carefully 
examined the Scope of Services, and that the compensation is adequate for performance of 
this Contract. 


 
15. WYOMING GOVERNMENTAL CLAIMS ACT: 
 


The City does not waive any right or rights it may have pursuant to the Wyoming 
Governmental Claims Act, Wyoming Statutes Section 1-39-101 et seq., and the City 
specifically reserves the right to assert any and all rights, immunities, and defenses it may 
have pursuant to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act.   


 
16. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY RIGHTS:   
 


The parties to this Contract do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the 
status of third-party beneficiary, and this Contract shall not be construed so as to create 
such status.  The rights, duties and obligations contained in this Contract shall operate only 
between the parties to this Contract, and shall inure solely to the benefit of the parties to 
this Contract.  The parties to this Contract intend and expressly agree that only parties 
signatory to this Contract shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this 
Contract, to seek any remedy arising out of a party’s performance or failure to perform any 
term or condition of this Contract, or to bring an action for the breach of this Contract. 


 
17.  FORCE MAJEURE: 
 


Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform under this Contract if such failure to 
perform arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the 
nonperforming party. Such causes may include, but are not limited to, acts of God or the 
public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions, freight 
embargoes, and unusually severe weather. This provision shall become effective only if 
the party failing to perform immediately notifies the other party of the extent and nature of 
the problem, limits delay in performance to that required by the event, and takes all 
reasonable steps to minimize delays. 
 


18. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES: 
 


The parties understand and agree that they have the right to execute this Contract through 
paper or through electronic signature technology, which is in compliance with Wyoming 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


130







and federal law governing electronic signatures. The parties agree that to the extent they 
sign electronically, their electronic signature is the legally binding equivalent to their 
handwritten signature. Whenever they execute an electronic signature, it has the same 
validity and meaning as their handwritten signature. They will not, at any time in the future, 
repudiate the meaning of their electronic signature or claim that their electronic signature 
is not legally binding. They agree not to object to the admissibility of this Contract as an 
electronic record, or a paper copy of an electronic document, or a paper copy of a document 
bearing an electronic signature, on the grounds that it is an electronic record or electronic 
signature or that it is not in its original form or is not an original. Each party will 
immediately request that their electronic signature be revoked in writing if they discover 
or suspect that it has been or is in danger of being lost, disclosed, compromised or subjected 
to unauthorized use in any way. If either party would like a paper copy of this Contract, 
they may request a copy from the other party, and the other party shall provide it. 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


131







Item 
No. Description 


Estimated 
Qty. of 
Employees 


Weekly Cost 
Per Employee 


Annual Cost 
(Qty. of Employees 
X Weekly Cost X 
52) 


1 


Weekly Uniform Lease: 
MENS Option 1 
15 Standard Pants/Jeans/Winter 
pants in combination 
15 Standard or Enhanced visibility 
industrial Shirts (L/S or S/S) per 
Employee; 
5 Pants/Jeans and 5 Shirts 
Laundered Each Week 


215 $ P   $2.50 
$ S  $2.60 


$ P  $27,950.00 
$ S  $29,068.00 


2 


Weekly Uniform Lease: 
MENS Option 2 
15 Standard Pants/Jeans per 
Employee; 
5 Pants/Jeans 
Laundered Each Week 


215 $2.50 $27,950.00


3 


Weekly Uniform Lease: 
MENS Option 3 
15 Standard or Enhanced visibility 
industrial Shirts (L/S or S/S) per 
Employee; 
5 Shirts 
Laundered Each Week 


6 $2.60 $811.20


4 


Weekly Uniform Lease: 
WOMENS Option 1 
15 Standard Pants/Jeans and 15 
Standard Shirts (L/S or S/S) per 
Employee; 
5 Pants/Jeans and 5 Shirts 
Laundered Each Week 


10 $ P  $2.50 
$ S  $2.60 


$ P  $1,300.00 
$ S  $1,352.00 


5 


Weekly Uniform Lease: 
WOMENS Option 2 
15 Standard Pants/Jeans per 
Employee; 
5 Pants/Jeans 
Laundered Each Week 


10 $2.50 $1,300.00


6 
Weekly Light Coverall Lease: 
2 per Eligible Employee; 
Laundered Each Week 


54 $2.00  $5,616.00  


7 
Weekly Heavy Coverall Lease: 
2 per Eligible Employee; 
Laundered Each Week 


54 $2.00  $5,616.00  


Exhibit "A"
ALSCO PRICE PROPOSAL


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


132







8 
Weekly Lab Coat: 
2 per Eligible Employee; 
Laundered Each Week 


60 $3.60  $11,232.00  


9 Weekly Shop Coat: 
Laundered Each Week 60 $3.60  $11,232.00  


10 
Solid Waste Light coverall 
11 per employee 5 laundered 
Each week 


20 $5.00 $5,200.00


Item 
No. Description 


Estimated 
Weekly 
Quantities 


Weekly Cost 
For Each 
Unit 


Annual Cost 
(Weekly Cost 
X 52) 


11 Shop Cloths 600 $48.00      $2,496.00         


12 Micro Tech Pro Towels 40 $6.00        $312.00  


13 2x3 Mats 15 $34.80  $1,809.60  


14 3x5 Mats 20 $45.00  $2,340.00  


15 3x5 Mats, Safety 27 $60.75  $3,159.00  


16 3x5 Mats, Super Tread 5 $10.00  $520.00  


17 3x5 Mats, Comfort 5 $10.00  $520.00  


18 3x10 Mats 13 $55.25  $2,873.00  


19 Urinal Mats 5 $10.00  $520.00  


20 Bar Towels 90 $16.20  $842.40  


21 Bath Towels 90 $27.00  $1,404.00  


22 Towel Cabinet 13 $19.50  $1,014.00  


23 36” Dust Mop 10 $19.50  $910.00  


24 Mop Head 25 $31.25  $1,625.00  


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


133







Description Replacement Cost


Standard Shirt Short Sleeve $23.00 


Standard Shirt Long Sleeve $23.00  


Standard Pants $27.00  


Lightweight Coverall $28.00  


Heavyweight Coverall $28.00  


Lab Coat $23.00  


Shop Coat $23.00 


Shop Cloth $1.10  


Fender Cover $6.30


Micro Tech Pro Towels $1.70  


DocuSign Envelope ID: B9AAB38B-140B-4F2E-96DB-208FB0A5ACCB


134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







Template 7/14/20 


Contractor’s Name:  ConvergeOne, Inc. Page 1 of 3 
 


AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT  
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“AMENDMENT”) 


 
 This Amendment to the Contract for Professional Services (“Amendment”) is 
entered into on this         day of October, 2023, by and between the following parties: 
 
 1.  The City of Casper of Casper, Wyoming (“City”), a Wyoming municipal 
corporation, 200 North David Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601. 
 
 2.  ConvergeOne, Inc (“Contractor”), NW 5806 PO Box 1450, Minneapolis, 
Minnesota 55485.  
 
 Throughout this document, the City and the Contractor may be collectively 
referred to as the “parties.” 
  


RECITALS 
 
 A. On June 20th, 2023, the City and Contractor entered into a Contract for 
Professional Services (“Contract”) for the installation and configuration of Cisco UCS-X 
chassis and servers. 
 
 B. The City and the Contractor agree that it is in the best interest of both parties 
to amend the Contract due to unforeseen circumstances concerning product availability.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants 
contained herein, the parties hereto agree by and between them to amend the Contract as 
follows: 
 
1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS 
 
 The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated herein at this point as if fully 
set forth as part of this Amendment. 
 


2. AMENDMENT TO PART 1, SECTION TWO, TIME OF 
PERFORMANCE. 


 
 Time and performance section which begins with “The services of the Contractor 
shall be undertaken and completed on or before the 6th day of October 2023” is deleted in 
its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 
 “The services of the Contractor shall be undertaken and completed on or before the 
20th day of December 2023.” 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


18th


255







Template 7/14/20 


Contractor’s Name:  ConvergeOne, Inc. Page 2 of 3 
 


  
3.  RATIFICATION 
 
 The terms and conditions of the Contract, as modified herein, are hereby ratified 
by the parties and shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
4.  ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES 
 


The parties understand and agree that they have the right to execute this Amendment 
through paper or through electronic signature technology, which is in compliance with Wyoming 
and federal law governing electronic signatures. The parties agree that to the extent they sign 
electronically, their electronic signature is the legally binding equivalent to their handwritten 
signature. Whenever they execute an electronic signature, it has the same validity and meaning as 
their handwritten signature. They will not, at any time in the future, repudiate the meaning of their 
electronic signature or claim that their electronic signature is not legally binding. They agree not to 
object to the admissibility of this Amendment as an electronic record, or a paper copy of an 
electronic document, or a paper copy of a document bearing an electronic signature, on the grounds 
that it is an electronic record or electronic signature or that it is not in its original form or is not an 
original. Each party will immediately request that their electronic signature be revoked in writing 
if they discover or suspect that it has been or is in danger of being lost, disclosed, compromised or 
subjected to unauthorized use in any way. If either party would like a paper copy of this 
Amendment, they may request a copy from the other party, and the other party shall provide it. 


 
*The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.* 


 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


256







Template 7/14/20 


Contractor’s Name:  ConvergeOne, Inc. Page 3 of 3 
 


 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized representatives of 
the Parties have executed this Amendment as of the day and year above. 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
______________________________ 


 
 


ATTEST 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  
A Municipal Corporation  
 
 
______________________________  
Ray Pacheco 
Mayor 


 
 


WITNESS 
 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
 
Printed Name: __________________ 
 
Title: __________________________ 
 


CONTRACTOR 
ConvergeOne, Inc. 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
 
Printed Name: _________________ 
 
Title: _________________________ 
 


 
 
 


  
 
 
 
 
        


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


Sales Director


Brent Beasley


257







Solution Summary
UCS B Chassis v 4


Customer: City of Casper – MIS
Ship To Address: ,    


Bill To Address: 200 N DAVID
CASPER,  WY  82601


Customer ID: VTWCITCAS0001
Customer PO:


Primary Contact: Chad Edwards
Email: cedwards@cityofcasperwy.gov


Phone: (307) 235-8336
National Account Manager: Brandon Goodwin


Email: bgoodwin@convergeone.com
Phone: +13072325074


Solution Summary Billing Frequency Due Total Project
Software One-Time $0.00 $0.00
Software Annual $2,193.84 $10,969.20
Hardware One-Time $158,469.35 $158,469.35
Professional Services One-Time $19,547.00 $19,547.00
Maintenance


CISCO Maintenance Prepaid $0.00 $0.00
Project Subtotal $188,985.55


Estimated Tax NOT INCLUDED
Estimated Freight NOT INCLUDED


Project Total $188,985.55


This Order is a configured order and/or contains software.


This Solution Summary summarizes the document(s) that are attached hereto and such documents are incorporated herein by reference (collectively, this 
“Order”).  Customer's signature on this Order (or Customer's issuance of a purchase order in connection with this Order) shall represent Customer's agreement 
with each document in this Order and acknowledgement that such attached document(s) are represented accurately by this Solution Summary.


Unless otherwise specified in this Order, this Order shall be subject to the following terms and conditions (the “Agreement”): (i) the Master Sales Agreement or 
other applicable master agreement in effect as of the date hereof between ConvergeOne, Inc. and/or its subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively, "C1" or 
"ConvergeOne" or "Seller") and Customer; or (ii) if no such master agreement is currently in place between C1 and Customer, the Online General Terms and 
Conditions currently found on the internet at: https://www.convergeone.com/online-general-terms-and-conditions/ .  If Customer’s Agreement is a master 
agreement entered into with one of ConvergeOne, Inc.'s predecessors, affiliates and/or subsidiaries ("Legacy Master Agreement"), the terms and conditions of 
such Legacy Master Agreement shall apply to this Order, subject to any modifications, located at: https://www.convergeone.com/online-general-terms-and-
conditions/ .  In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions in the Agreement and this Order, the order of precedence shall be as follows: (i) this 
Order (with the most recent and specific document controlling if there are conflicts between the Solution Summary and any applicable supporting document(s) 
incorporated into this Order), (ii) Attachment A to the Agreement (if applicable), and (iii) the main body of the Agreement.


This Order may include the sale of any of the following to Customer: (a) any hardware, third party software, and/or Seller software (collectively, “Products”); (b) 
any installation services, professional services, and/or third party provided support services that are generally associated with the Products and sold to customers 
by Seller (collectively, “Professional Services”); (c) any Seller-provided vendor management services, software release management services, remote monitoring 
services and/or, troubleshooting services (collectively, “Managed Services”); and/or (d) any Seller-provided maintenance services ordered by Customer to 
maintain and service Supported Products or Supported Systems at Supported Sites to ensure that they operate in conformance with their respective 
documentation and specifications (collectively, “Maintenance Services”).  For ease of reference only, Professional Services, Managed Services and Maintenance 
Services may be referred to collectively as “Services.”  Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms used herein will have the same meanings as set forth in 
the Agreement. 
Products and/or Services not specifically itemized are not provided hereunder.  This Order will be valid for a period of thirty (30) days following the date hereof.  
Thereafter, this Order will no longer be of any force and effect.  Due to rapidly changing prices in the market for third party Products and/or Services, after the 
expiration of the foregoing 30 day period, Seller reserves the right to adjust offerings and/or prices accordingly prior to issuing any new Order(s). 


CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF CONVERGEONE, INC.


Page #: 1 of 4
Date: 5/10/2023


Documents #: OP-000736708
SO-000840238


Solution Name: UCS B Chassis v 4
Customer: City of Casper – MIS


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


258







ACCEPTED BY:


TITLE: TITLE:


BUYER: DATE: SELLER: DATE:


Solution Quote
# Item Number Description Term In 


Months
Qty Unit Price Extended Price


UCSX-M7-XCCELERATE - UCS-X M7 XCcelerate Offer
1 UCSX-M7-


XCCELERATE
UCSX-M7-XCCELERATE - UCS-X M7 XCcelerate Offer - Subject to approval 1 $0.00 $0.00


2 DC-MGT-SAAS Cisco Intersight SaaS 1 $0.00 $0.00
3 SVS-DCM-SUPT-


BAS
Basic Support for DCM 1 $0.00 $0.00


4 DC-MGT-UCSC-1S UCS Central Per Server - 1 Server License 6 $0.00 $0.00
5 UCSX-9508-NEW-D UCSX-9508-NEW-D - Not sold standalone UCS 9508 Chassis w/o nodes 1 $0.00 $0.00
6 CON-SNTP-


UCSX5958
CON-SNTP-UCSX5958 - SNTC-24X7X4 Not sold standalone UCS 9508 Chassis 
w/o


60 1 $2,213.22 $2,213.22


7 UCSX-I-9108-25G-
D


UCS 9108-25G IFM for 9508 Chassis 2 $0.00 $0.00


8 UCSX-C-
DEBUGCBL-D


UCSX-C-DEBUGCBL-D - UCSX Compute Node Debug Cable 1 $0.00 $0.00


9 UCSX-CHASSIS-
SW-D


UCSX-CHASSIS-SW-D - Platform SW (Recommended) latest release for 
X9500 Chassis


1 $0.00 $0.00


10 UCSX-9508-CAK-D UCSX-9508-CAK-D - UCS 9508 Chassis Accessory Kit 1 $0.00 $0.00
11 UCSX-9508-RBLK-


D
UCS 9508 Chassis Active Cooling Module (FEM slot) 2 $0.00 $0.00


12 UCSX-9508-
ACPEM-D


UCS 9508 Chassis Rear AC Power Expansion Module 2 $0.00 $0.00


13 UCSX-9508-
KEYAC-D


UCSX-9508-KEYAC-D - UCS 9508 AC PSU Keying Bracket 1 $0.00 $0.00


14 UCSX-9508-FSBK-
D


UCSX-9508-FSBK-D - UCS 9508 Chassis Front Node Slot Blank 15 8 $0.00 $0.00


15 UCSX-PSU-
2800AC-D


UCS 9508 Chassis 2800V AC Dual Voltage PSU Titanium 6 $0.00 $0.00


16 CAB-C19-CBN Cabinet Jumper Power Cord, 250 VAC 16A, C20-C19 Connectors 6 $0.00 $0.00
17 UCSX-210C-M7-U UCS X210c M7 Compute Node 2S w/o CPU, Mem, Drv, Mezz 4 $1,716.72 $6,866.88
18 CON-SNTP-


UCSX023C
CON-SNTP-UCSX023C - SNTC-24X7X4 UCS X210c M7 Compute Node 2S w o 
CPU, Me


60 4 $4,690.24 $18,760.96


19 UCSX-ML-V5Q50G-
D


UCS VIC 15420 4x25G secure boot mLOM for X Compute Node 4 $486.87 $1,947.48


20 UCSX-M2-240GB-D 240GB 2.5in M.2 SATA Micron G1 SSD 8 $129.47 $1,035.76
21 UCSX-TPM-002C-D TPM 2.0, TCG, FIPS140-2, CC EAL4+ Certified, for M6 servers 4 $14.33 $57.32
22 UCSX-C-SW-


LATEST-D
Platform SW (Recommended) latest release XSeries ComputeNode 4 $0.00 $0.00


23 UCSX-C-M7-HS-F UCS X210c M7 Compute Node Front CPU Heat Sink 4 $0.00 $0.00
24 UCSX-C-M7-HS-R UCS X210c M7 Compute Node Rear CPU Heat Sink 4 $0.00 $0.00


CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF CONVERGEONE, INC.


Page #: 2 of 4
Date: 5/10/2023


Documents #: OP-000736708
SO-000840238


Solution Name: UCS B Chassis v 4
Customer: City of Casper – MIS


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


259







Solution Quote
# Item Number Description Term In 


Months
Qty Unit Price Extended Price


25 UCSX-X10C-FMBK-
D


UCSX-X10C-FMBK-D - UCS X10c Compute Node Front Mezz Blank 4 $0.00 $0.00


26 UCSX-M2-HWRD-
FPS


UCSX Front panel with M.2 RAID controller for SATA drives 4 $0.00 $0.00


27 UCS-DDR5-BLK UCS DDR5 DIMM Blanks 64 $0.00 $0.00
28 UCSX-CPU-I6430 UCSX-CPU-I6430 - Intel I6430 2.1GHz/270W 32C/60MB DDR5 4400MT/s 8 $1,620.76 $12,966.08
29 UCSX-


MRX32G1RE1
UCSX-MRX32G1RE1 - 32GB DDR5-4800 RDIMM 1Rx4  (16Gb) 64 $617.73 $39,534.72


30 UCS-SID-INFR-OI-
D


Other Infrastructure 4 $0.00 $0.00


31 UCS-SID-WKL-OW-
D


Other Workload 4 $0.00 $0.00


32 UCSX-210C-M7-U UCS X210c M7 Compute Node 2S w/o CPU, Mem, Drv, Mezz 2 $1,716.72 $3,433.44
33 CON-SNTP-


UCSX023C
CON-SNTP-UCSX023C - SNTC-24X7X4 UCS X210c M7 Compute Node 2S w o 
CPU, Me


60 2 $4,690.24 $9,380.48


34 UCSX-ML-V5Q50G-
D


UCS VIC 15420 4x25G secure boot mLOM for X Compute Node 2 $486.87 $973.74


35 UCSX-M2-240GB-D 240GB 2.5in M.2 SATA Micron G1 SSD 4 $129.47 $517.88
36 UCSX-TPM-002C-D TPM 2.0, TCG, FIPS140-2, CC EAL4+ Certified, for M6 servers 2 $14.33 $28.66
37 UCSX-C-SW-


LATEST-D
Platform SW (Recommended) latest release XSeries ComputeNode 2 $0.00 $0.00


38 UCSX-C-M7-HS-F UCS X210c M7 Compute Node Front CPU Heat Sink 2 $0.00 $0.00
39 UCSX-X10C-FMBK-


D
UCSX-X10C-FMBK-D - UCS X10c Compute Node Front Mezz Blank 2 $0.00 $0.00


40 UCSX-M2-HWRD-
FPS


UCSX Front panel with M.2 RAID controller for SATA drives 2 $0.00 $0.00


41 UCS-DDR5-BLK UCS DDR5 DIMM Blanks 32 $0.00 $0.00
42 UCSX-CPU-I6430 UCSX-CPU-I6430 - Intel I6430 2.1GHz/270W 32C/60MB DDR5 4400MT/s 2 $1,620.76 $3,241.52
43 UCSX-


MRX16G1RE1
UCSX-MRX16G1RE1 - 16GB DDR5-4800 RDIMM 1Rx8  (16Gb) 32 $291.68 $9,333.76


44 UCS-SID-INFR-OI-
D


Other Infrastructure 2 $0.00 $0.00


45 UCS-SID-WKL-OW-
D


Other Workload 2 $0.00 $0.00


46 UCSX-FI-6454-
NEW-D


XCellerate offer for Fabric Interconnect 6454 2 $0.01 $0.02


47 CON-SNTP-
UCSXEFXD


CON-SNTP-UCSXEFXD - SNTC-24X7X4 XCellerate offer for Fabric 
Interconnect


60 2 $11,759.14 $23,518.28


48 N10-MGT018-D N10-MGT018-D - UCS Manager v4.2 and Intersight Managed Mode v4.2 2 $0.00 $0.00
49 UCS-L-6400-25G-D UCS-L-6400-25G-D - FI per port license to connect to B-Series, C-Series or 


FEX
60 $0.00 $0.00


50 UCS-L-6400-100G-
D


UCS-L-6400-100G-D - FI per port license to connect to B-Series, C-Series or 
FEX


8 $0.00 $0.00


51 UCS-PSU-6332-AC-
D


UCS-PSU-6332-AC-D - UCS 6332/ 6454  Power Supply/100-240VAC 4 $0.00 $0.00


52 SFP-H25G-CU1M 25GBASE-CU SFP28 Cable 1 Meter 8 $39.81 $318.48
53 SFP-H25G-CU3M 25GBASE-CU SFP28 Cable 3 Meter 16 $0.00 $0.00


CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF CONVERGEONE, INC.


Page #: 3 of 4
Date: 5/10/2023


Documents #: OP-000736708
SO-000840238


Solution Name: UCS B Chassis v 4
Customer: City of Casper – MIS


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


260







Solution Quote
# Item Number Description Term In 


Months
Qty Unit Price Extended Price


54 DS-SFP-FC32G-SW 32 Gbps Fibre Channel SW SFP+, LC 4 $318.00 $1,272.00
55 UCS-ACC-6332-D UCS-ACC-6332-D - UCS 6332/ 6454 Chassis Accessory Kit 2 $0.00 $0.00
56 UCS-FAN-6332-D UCS-FAN-6332-D - UCS 6332/ 6454 Fan Module 8 $0.00 $0.00
57 CAB-C13-C14-3M-


IN
CAB-C13-C14-3M-IN - Power Cord Jumper, C13-C14 Connectors, 3 Meter 
Length, India


4 $0.00 $0.00


58 DC-MGT-IS-SAAS-
ES


Infrastructure Services SaaS - Essentials 60 6 $30.47 $10,969.20


UCSX-M7-XCCELERATE - UCS-X M7 XCcelerate Offer Subtotal: $146,369.88
MDS 9124V 64G Fabric Switch


59 DS-C9124V-8IK9 DS-C9124V-8IK9 - MDS 9124V 64G Fabric Switch Base PID Port Side Intake 2 $4,057.31 $8,114.62
60 CON-SNT-


DSC09124
CON-SNT-DSC09124 - SNTC-8X5XNBD MDS 9124V 64G Fabric Switch Base 
PID


60 2 $3,541.15 $7,082.30


61 DS-CAC-500W-I DS-CAC-500W-I - MDS 91002V  500W AC PSU Port side Intake 4 $0.00 $0.00
62 DS-C32S-FAN-I MDS 9132 FAN tray, port side Intake 8 $0.00 $0.00
63 M9124VS8K9-


N9.3.1
M9124VS8K9-N9.3.1 - MDS 9124V 64G FC - NXOS NPE System Image 
version 9.3.1


2 $0.00 $0.00


64 DS-9124V-KIT-
CSCO


DS-9124V-KIT-CSCO - MDS 9124V Accessory Kit for Cisco 2 $0.00 $0.00


65 DS-SFP-FC32G-SW 32 Gbps Fibre Channel SW SFP+, LC 16 $318.00 $5,088.00
66 CAB-C15-CBN Cabinet Jumper Power Cord, 250 VAC 13A, C14-C15 Connectors 4 $0.00 $0.00


MDS 9124V 64G Fabric Switch Subtotal: $20,284.92
Cisco Boot optimized M.2 Raid controller


67 UCSX-M2-
HWRAID=


Cisco Boot optimized M.2 Raid controller 6 $94.91 $569.46


Cisco Boot optimized M.2 Raid controller Subtotal: $569.46
Pro Services


68 Professional 
Services


Professional Services $19,547.00


Pro Services Subtotal: $19,547.00
Cables and SFP


69 ADD-SC-LC-
7M9SMF


ADD-SC-LC-7M9SMF - 7M SINGLE-MODE FIBER SMF 9/125 CABL DUPLEX 
SC/LC OS1 YELLOW PATCH CABLE


4 $22.86 $91.43


70 ADD-SC-LC-
2M9SMF


ADDON 2M LC (MALE) TO SC (MALE) YELLOW OS1 DUPLEX FIBER OFNR 
(RISER-RATED) PATCH CABLE - 100% COMPAT


4 $18.57 $74.29


71 ADD-LC-LC-
3M5OM4


3M LC OM4 AQUA DUPLX PATCH CBL 6 $20.00 $120.00


72 SFP-10G-SR-AO ADDONCOMPUTER.COM CISCO SFP-10G-SR COMPATIBLE 10GBASE-SR SFP
+


9 $214.29 $1,928.57


Cables and SFP Subtotal: $2,214.29
Total: $188,985.55


CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF CONVERGEONE, INC.


Page #: 4 of 4
Date: 5/10/2023


Documents #: OP-000736708
SO-000840238


Solution Name: UCS B Chassis v 4
Customer: City of Casper – MIS


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9044FD05-0393-47ED-B9A4-3391C7024297


261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


PART I - AGREEMENT 


This Contract for Professional Services (“Contract”) is entered into on this  day of 
_________________, 2023, by and between the following parties: 


 
1. The City of Casper, Wyoming, a Wyoming municipal corporation, 200 North David 


Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601 (“City”). 
 


2. Global Spectrum, LP, a Delaware limited partnership d/b/a OVG360 (f/k/a Spectra 
Venue Management), (“Consultant”), 150 Rouse Boulevard, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19112. 


 
Throughout this document, the City and the Consultant may be collectively referred to as 


the “parties.” 
 


RECITALS 
 


A. The City is undertaking a project to generate supplemental revenue for selected City- 
owned facilities and City events by obtaining corporate sponsorships and naming rights. 


 
B. The project requires professional services for the evaluation, consultation, solicitation, 


contracting, and implementation of sponsorships and naming rights. 
 


C. The Consultant represents that it is ready, willing, and able to provide the professional 
services to City as required by this Contract. 


 
D. The City desires to retain the Consultant for such services. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein 


to be performed, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. DEFINITIONS: 


 
A. Donative Naming Rights means an entity or individual’s donation of money or other 


valuable consideration to the City for facility remodel or new construction in exchange for 
naming rights or advertising at all or a portion of a City facility.  For example, the amateur 
hockey club is currently and actively fundraising ten million dollars for three quarters of the 
cost of the construction of a second sheet of ice at the Casper Ice Arena, and the City has 
already given them permission to offer naming rights for sizable donations toward the 
construction. 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


271







 


B. Lessee or Non-Profit Advertising Rights means advertising at the leased premises of City 
of Casper facilities by those who lease space at City facilities.  For example, the City 
currently leases Mike Lansing Field to various baseball clubs.  They have rights under the 
lease to place advertising in the baseball stadium at Mike Lansing Field to support their non-
profit organization, subject to approval by the City. 
 


C. Outside Sales Advertising, Sponsorship and Naming Rights means any approved 
advertising, sponsorship or naming rights that are solicited by the Consultant for placement 
at City facilities that result in a contract for advertising, sponsorship or naming rights 
between the City an individual or entity; but it does not include Donative Naming Rights or 
Lessee or Non-Profit Advertising Rights. 
 


 
2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 


 


The Consultant shall perform the following services in connection with and respecting the 
project: 


 
A. Appoint the Director of OVG Global Partnerships or equivalent level sales or 


marketing professional at the Ford Wyoming Center as the City’s local representative 
to perform or oversee the professional services detailed in this Contract. 


 
B. Complete an assessment report summarizing City asset and event evaluations for 


sponsorship and naming right feasibility as well as estimated or recommended value 
for naming rights agreements and other sponsorships or revenue generating activities. 
 


C. Solicit and coordinate meetings with potential sponsors and partners to discuss 
opportunities. Provide reports of all solicitation activity to the City, regardless of the 
success of solicitations. 


 
D. Meet with the City and/or selected partner(s) as necessary to negotiate terms of naming 


rights and other sponsorship agreements. 
 


E. Provide written summaries of meetings/proposals and requests for approval regarding 
naming rights agreements and other sponsorship awards that will generate revenue for 
the City. For purposes of this Contract, revenue shall include any trade included in sales 
of commercial rights, with such trade being valued at its retail value in an arms-length 
transaction. City agrees to provide Consultant with its written approval of proposed 
agreements, sponsorship awards, or trades within ten (10) business days of any request 
for approval by the Consultant. In the event the City fails to provide a written response 
within such ten (10) day period, the request shall be deemed to be approved. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


272







 
F. Participate in City staff or public meetings and workshops as necessary to support the 


recommendations thereof. 
 


G. Provide guidance and oversight during implementation and activation of the 
agreements, including but not limited to, dasher board production, vinyl banners, 
building signage, etc. 


 
H. In the event of “bundled” partnership agreements or sponsorship awards that include 


multiple City-owned assets or events, provide detailed accounting to show the 
proportional share of revenue due to each facility or event. 


 
I. Consultant shall be the exclusive outside sales agent for Outside Sales Advertising, 


Sponsorship and Naming Rights.  For the sake of clarity, (i) any approved sponsorship, 
advertising or naming rights agreements will be entered into between the City and the 
applicable sponsor/naming rights partner; Global Spectrum shall not be a party to such 
contracts and (ii) Global Spectrum shall not be providing any legal review, advice or 
assistance under this Contract, it being understood that any legal review, advice or 
assistance of any sponsorship or naming rights agreement shall be provided by the 
City’s legal counsel. 


 
J. The parties will work cooperatively to determine which locations and/or events at City 


facilities will be available for Outside Sales Advertising, Sponsorship and Naming 
Rights. Exhibit A, attached and hereby made part of this Contract, provides a list of 
City facilities that are available, as of the date of Contract execution, for Outside Sales 
Advertising, Sponsorship and Naming Rights. The list is subject to change at any time. 
Recognizing that timely communication is essential to the financial interests of the 
Parties, the City will strive to provide adequate notice of changes regarding the 
availability of locations and events for outside Sales Advertising, Sponsorships and 
Naming Rights. 


 
3. CONTRACT TERM: 


 


The term of this Contract shall begin on the Effective Date and shall expire at 11:59 p.m. on 
June 30, 2025 (“Term”). At the end of the Term, this Contract shall renew automatically 
for additional one (1) year periods, unless and until either party terminates this Contract 
effective at the end of any Term year by giving not less than ninety (90) days’ prior written 
notice to the other party. There is no limit to automatic renewals. 


 
4. COMPENSATION: 


 


In consideration of the performance of services rendered under this Contract, the 
Consultant shall earn a commission for services performed in accordance with paragraph 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


273







1, at a rate of eighteen percent (18%) of the net revenue from all contracted Outside Sales 
Advertising, Sponsorship and Naming Rights of commercial rights, naming, sponsorships, 
advertising, etc., excluding Donative Naming Rights, Lessee or Non-Profit Advertising 
Rights, the Ford Wyoming Center and Hogadon Basin Ski Area, of which such services 
are separately contracted.  The foregoing commission shall be paid for all years of any such 
contracts secured in substantial part by Consultant (including any renewal years secured in 
substantial part by Consultant), and any years that extend beyond the term of this Contract, 
and the terms in this paragraph shall survive termination or expiration of this Contract.  
Additionally, Consultant shall be reimbursed in an amount not to exceed a sum of $2,000 
per year for any sales expenses including but not limited to travel and entertainment, 
materials or services related to the scope of work and other required deliverables of this 
Contract. Any travel and entertainment expenses over $2,000 will require written approval 
from the City for reimbursement. 


 
5. METHOD OF PAYMENT: 


 


The City shall notify Consultant of each contract entered into with a sponsor, advertiser or 
naming rights entity, and shall provide a copy of such contract to Consultant within ten 
(10) days of execution thereof.  Payment to Consultant will be made following receipt of 
funds from the sponsor/naming rights partner, upon completion of the terms set forth herein 
and receipt of an itemized invoice, certified under penalty of perjury, from the Consultant 
for services rendered in conformance with the Contract, and following approval by the 
Casper City Council. The invoice for payment must specify the correct amount due; that the 
Consultant has performed the services rendered under this Contract, in conformance with 
the Contract, and that it is entitled to receive the amount requested under the terms of the 
Contract. 


 
If amounts owed by the Consultant to the City for any goods, services, licenses, permits or 
any other items or purpose remain unpaid beyond the City’s general credit policy, those 
amounts may be deducted from the payment being made by the City to the Consultant 
pursuant to this Contract. 


 
6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


 


This Contract is subject to and incorporates the provisions attached hereto as PART II -- 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 


 
7. EXTENT OF CONTRACT: 


 


This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the City and the 
Consultant, and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either 
written or oral. The Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both 
the City’s and the Consultant’s authorized representatives. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


274







The City and the Consultant each individually represent that they have the requisite 
authority to execute this Contract and perform the services described in this Contract. 


 
 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized representatives of the parties 
have executed this Contract as of the day and year above. 


 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
 


 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


 
 
 
 


 


Ray Pacheco 
Mayor 


 
 


WITNESS 
 
 


By:   


CONSULTANT 
Global Spectrum, LP d/b/a OVG360  


 
 


By:   


 


Printed Name:   Printed Name:   
 


Title:   Title:   


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


Brian Rothenberg


EVP and General Counsel


275







CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


PART II - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


1. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: 
 


1.1 The City may terminate this Contract by providing thirty (30) days written notice to 
Consultant of intent to terminate said Contract. In such event, all finished or unfinished 
documents, data, studies and reports prepared by the Consultant under this Contract shall, 
at the option of the City, become its property, and the Consultant shall be entitled to receive 
just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed on such documents. If 
the City terminates under this provision of this Contract, Consultant is entitled to any 
commission on any contract for Outside Sales Advertising, Sponsorship and Naming Rights 
of commercial rights, naming, sponsorships, advertising, etc., excluding Donative Naming 
Rights, Lessee or Non-Profit Advertising Rights that the City enters into within the six (6) 
months after termination, provided that the Consultant substantially contributed to securing 
the advertising, sponsorships, or naming rights prior to termination of this Contract. 


 
1.2 Notwithstanding the above, the Consultant shall not be relieved of liability to the City 
for damages sustained by the City, by virtue of termination of the Contract by Consultant, 
or any breach of the Contract by the Consultant, and the City may withhold any payments 
to the Consultant for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages 
due the City from the Consultant are determined. 


 
2. CHANGES: 


 


The City may, from time to time, request changes in the scope of the services of the 
Contract. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the 
Consultant's compensation, which are mutually agreed upon between the City and the 
Consultant, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Contract. There shall be 
no increase in the amount of Consultant's compensation unless approved by Resolution 
adopted by City. 


 
3. ASSIGNABILITY: 


 


The Consultant shall not assign any interest in this Contract, and shall not transfer any 
interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation) without the prior written approval 
of the City: provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due to the 
Consultant from the City under this Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or 
other financial institution, or to a trustee in bankruptcy, without such approval. Notice of 
any assignment or transfer shall be furnished to the City within five (5) business days of 
any assignment or transfer. 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


276







4. AUDIT: 
 


The City and its representatives shall have access and obtain at its discretion, copies to any 
books, documents, papers, electronic data and records of the Consultant, which are 
pertinent to this Contract. The Consultant shall immediately, upon receiving written 
instruction from the City, provide to any independent auditor or accountant all books, 
documents, papers, electronic data and recordings of the Consultant which are pertinent to 
this Contract. The Consultant shall cooperate fully with any such independent auditor or 
accountant during the entire course of any audit authorized by the City. 


 
5. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY: 


 


In carrying out the program, the Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. 
The Consultant shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for employment are 
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, 
color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. Such action shall include, but not be 
limited to, the following: employment upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Consultant shall post in 
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices 
required by the government setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 
The Consultant shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. 


 
6. OWNER OF PROJECT MATERIALS: 


 


All finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, 
photographs, films, duplicating plates, and reports prepared by the Consultant under this 
Contract shall be considered the property of the City, and upon completion of the services 
to be performed, or termination of this agreement, they will be turned over to the City 
provided that, in any case, the Consultant may, at no additional expense to the City, make 
and retain such additional copies thereof as Consultant desires for its own use; and provided 
further, that in no event may any of the documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, 
models, photographs, films, duplicating plates, or other reports retained by the Consultant 
be released to any person, agency, corporation, or organization without the written consent 
of the City. 


 
7. FINDINGS CONFIDENTIAL: 


 


All reports, information, data, etc., given to or prepared, or assembled by the Consultant 
under this Contract are confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or 
organization by the Consultant without the prior written consent of the City. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


277







8. CHOICE OF FORUM AND STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 
 


Each Party irrevocably and unconditionally submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such 
courts and agrees to bring any such action, litigation or proceeding only in the courts of the 
State of Wyoming sitting in Casper, Wyoming. Each Party agrees that a final judgment in 
any such action, litigation, or proceeding is conclusive and may be enforced in other 
jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by law. To the extent 
allowable, Wyoming’s statute of limitations also applies. 


 
9. GOVERNING LAW: 


 


This Contract, including all exhibits, schedules, attachments, and appendices attached 
hereto, and all matters arising out of or relating to this Contract, are governed by, and 
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Wyoming, United States of America, 
without regard to the conflict of laws provisions thereof to the extent such principles or 
rules would require or permit the application of the laws of any jurisdiction other than those 
of the State of Wyoming. 


 
10. PERSONNEL: 


 


The Consultant represents that it has, or will secure, all personnel required in performing 
the services under this Contract. Such personnel shall not be employees of the City. All 
of the services required shall be performed by the Consultant, or under its supervision, and 
all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified. All personnel employed by 
Consultant shall be employed in conformity with applicable local, state or federal laws. 


 
11. SUBCONSULTANT: 


 


The Consultant shall not employ any Subconsultant to perform any services in the scope 
of this project, unless the Subconsultant is approved in writing by the City. Any approved 
Subconsultant shall be paid by the Consultant. 


 
12. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION:  


 


A. Prior to the commencement of work, Consultant shall procure and maintain for the 
duration of the Contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work 
hereunder by the Consultant, its Subconsultants, agents, representatives, or employees. 


 
B. Minimum Scope and limit of Insurance. 


Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 
Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 
covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and completed 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


278







operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with 
limits no less than the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) to 
any claimant for any number of claims arising out of a single transaction or 
occurrence; or the sum of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) for all claims 
arising out of a single transaction or occurrence. The general aggregate limit shall be 
twice the required occurrence limit. The CGL policy shall be endorsed to contain 
Employers Liability/Stop Gap Coverage 


1. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering 
Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non- 
owned), with limit no less than Five Hundred Thousand ($500,000) per accident 
for bodily injury and property damage. 


 
2. Workers’ Compensation: as required by the State of Wyoming with Statutory 


Limits. 
 


3. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriate to the 
Consultant’s profession, with limit no less than the sum of Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000) to any claimant for any number of claims arising out of a single 
transaction or occurrence; or the sum of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for all 
claims arising out of a single transaction or occurrence. 


 
C. Higher Limits. If the Consultant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than 


required under this Contract, then the City shall be entitled to the broader coverage 
and/or the higher limits maintained by the Consultant. Any available insurance 
proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be 
available to the City. 


 
D. Other Insurance Provisions 


The General Liability and Automobile Liability insurance policies are to contain, 
or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 


 
1. Additional Insured Status 


The City, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and 
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect 
to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the 
Consultant including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with 
such work or operations. General liability coverage shall be provided in the form 
of an endorsement to the Consultant’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 
20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38 and CG 20 37 
forms if later revisions used). 


 
2. Primary Coverage 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


279







For any claims related to this Contract, the Consultant’s insurance coverage shall 
be primary and non-contributory insurance coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 
20 01 04 13 as respects the Consultant as respects the City, its officers, elected and 
appointed officials, employees, agents and volunteers. 


 
3. Notice of Cancellation 


Each insurance policy required above shall not be canceled, materially changed, or 
reduced, except with notice to the City. Such notice to the City shall be provided in 
a commercially reasonable time. 


 


4. Waiver of Subrogation 


Consultant hereby grants to City a waiver of any right to subrogation against the 
City. Consultant agrees to obtain a waiver of subrogation endorsement for General 
Liability, Automobile Liability and Workers’ Compensation. 


 
5. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions 


 
a. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the City. 


Unless otherwise approved by the City in writing, any deductible may not 
exceed Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000). Unless otherwise 
approved in writing by the City, self-insured retentions may not exceed Two 
Hundred Fifty Thousand ($250,000), and the City may require the 
Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related 
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the 
retention. 


 
6. Acceptability of Insurers 


Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less 
than A:VII, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the City. 


7. Claims Made Policies 


If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis: 
a. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 


Contract or the beginning of Contract work. 
b. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided 


for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work. However, 
Consultant’s liabilities under this Contract shall not be deemed limited in 
any way by the insurance coverage required. 


c. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another 


claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the Contract 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


280







effective date, the Consultant must purchase “extended reporting” coverage 
for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work and at all 
times thereafter until the applicable statute of limitations runs. 


8. Verification of Coverage 


Consultant shall furnish the City with original certificates of insurance including 
all required amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language 
effecting coverage required by this clause and a copy of the Declarations and 
Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing all policy endorsements to the City 
before work begins. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the City before work commences. However, failure to obtain the 
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant’s 
obligation to provide them. The City reserves the right to require complete, 
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required 
by these specifications, at any time. 


 
9. Subconsultants 


Consultant shall require and verify that all Subconsultants maintain insurance 
meeting all the requirements stated herein, and Consultant shall ensure that the City 
is an additional insured on insurance required from Subconsultants. 


10. Special Risks or Circumstances 


City reserves the right to reasonably modify these requirements, including limits, 
based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special 
circumstances. 


 


Consultant agrees to indemnify the City, the City’s employees, elected officials, 
appointed officials, agents, and volunteers, and all additional insured and hold them 
harmless from all liability for damages to property or injury to or death to persons, 
including all reasonable costs, expenses, and attorney's fees incurred related thereto, to 
the extent arising from negligence, fault or willful and wanton conduct of the 
Consultant and any Subconsultant thereof. 


 
13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: 


 


In no event shall Consultant or the City, or the City’s employees, elected officials, 
appointed officials, or agents be liable under this Contract to the other or any third party 
for consequential, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, punitive or enhanced damages 
or lost profits or revenues, or diminution in value, arising out of, relating to, or in 
connection with any breach of this Contract, regardless of (a) whether such damages were 
foreseeable (b) whether or not the Party was advised of the possibility of such damages and 
(c) the legal or equitable theory (contract, tort, or otherwise) upon which the claim is based. 


 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


281







14. INTENT: 
 


Consultant represents that it has read and agrees to the terms of this Contract and further 
agrees that it is the intent of the parties that Consultant shall perform all of the services for 
the compensation set forth in this Contract. Consultant also agrees that it is the specific 
intent of the parties, and a material condition of this Contract, that it shall not be entitled to 
compensation for other services rendered unless specifically authorized by the City by 
Resolution of its governing body. Consultant agrees that it has carefully examined the 
Scope of Services, and that the compensation is adequate for performance of this Contract. 


 
15. WYOMING GOVERNMENTAL CLAIMS ACT: 


 


The City does not waive any right or rights it may have pursuant to the Wyoming 
Governmental Claims Act, Wyoming Statutes Section 1-39-101 et seq., and the City 
specifically reserves the right to assert any and all rights, immunities, and defenses it may 
have pursuant to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act. 


 
 
16. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY RIGHTS: 


 


The parties to this Contract do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the 
status of third-party beneficiary, and this Contract shall not be construed so as to create 
such status. The rights, duties and obligations contained in this Contract shall operate only 
between the parties to this Contract, and shall inure solely to the benefit of the parties to 
this Contract. The parties to this Contract intend and expressly agree that only parties 
signatory to this Contract shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this 
Contract, to seek any remedy arising out of a party’s performance or failure to perform any 
term or condition of this Contract, or to bring an action for the breach of this Contract. 
 


17. FORCE MAJEURE: 
 


Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform under this Contract if such failure to 
perform arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the 
nonperforming party. Such causes may include, but are not limited to, acts of God or the 
public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions, freight 
embargoes, and unusually severe weather. This provision shall become effective only if 
the party failing to perform immediately notifies the other party of the extent and nature of 
the problem, limits delay in performance to that required by the event, and takes all 
reasonable steps to minimize delays. 


 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


282







18. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES: 
 


The parties understand and agree that they have the right to execute this Contract through 
paper or through electronic signature technology, which is in compliance with Wyoming 
and federal law governing electronic signatures. The parties agree that to the extent they 
sign electronically, their electronic signature is the legally binding equivalent to their 
handwritten signature. Whenever they execute an electronic signature, it has the same 
validity and meaning as their handwritten signature. They will not, at any time in the future, 
repudiate the meaning of their electronic signature or claim that their electronic signature 
is not legally binding. They agree not to object to the admissibility of this Contract as an 
electronic record, or a paper copy of an electronic document, or a paper copy of a document 
bearing an electronic signature, on the grounds that it is an electronic record or electronic 
signature or that it is not in its original form or is not an original. Each party will 
immediately request that their electronic signature be revoked in writing if they discover 
or suspect that it has been or is in danger of being lost, disclosed, compromised or subjected 
to unauthorized use in any way. If either party would like a paper copy of this Contract, 
they may request a copy from the other party, and the other party shall provide it. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


283







Exhibit A 


City of Casper Owned Facilities Available for 


Outside Sales Advertising, Sponsorships and Naming Rights** 


 


City-owned and Operated Facilities/Amenities* 


Casper Recreation Center 


Casper Ice Arena (also has leases) 


Casper Family Aquatics Center 


Mike Sedar Pool/Aqua Park 


Paradise Valley Pool 


Washington Pool 


Marion Kreiner Pool and Splashpad 


Casper Municipal Golf Course 


Highland Park Cemetery 


Fort Caspar Historic Fort and Museum 


40+ miles of hard surface trails 


Approx. 120 Acres of Parks including: 


• 44 Named parks with amenities 
• 54 Playground areas 
• 15 parks with frequently rented 


shelters/greenspace 
• North Platte River access points/boat ramps 
• 8 tennis courts at 3 locations 
• 1 all abilities park – Wells Park 
• 3 dog parks – Morad, McKenzie, Horizon 
• North Platte Disc Golf Course 
• North Casper Skate Park 
• Bouldering Park 
• Veteran’s Park 
• Wyoming Fallen Veteran’s Memorial 


 


 


City-owned Leased/Rented Facilities*


North Casper Clubhouse (historic rentable event 
space) 


Pronghorn Skeet Shooting Range 


Hogadon Rentals, Ski School, Ski Patrol 


Stuckenhoff Shooters Complex 


North Casper Soccer Complex 


Washington Park Bandshell 


Washington Park Baseball Field 


George Tani Baseball Field 


Mike Lansing Baseball Stadium 


 


 
*Includes City sponsored events at facilities 
**Locations subject to change at any time 
 


Crossroads Baseball/Softball Complex 


North Casper Softball Complex 


Field of Dreams – Youth Baseball Complex 


13th and Sycamore (currently fast-pitch softball) 


Air Modelers Facility 


Casper Senior Center 


Downtown Parking Structure 


Mike Sedar BMX Track 


Casper Speedway Race Track 


Boomtown Motocross 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 4EA47409-B65F-4B28-A714-FCC31D732ECDDocuSign Envelope ID: A7D75039-9FF7-4718-AB99-65F67A6CFD97


284







285







286







287







WAM RESOLUTION NO. 23- 04


A RESOLUTION REQUESTING LEGISLATIVE ACTION TO ALLOW MUNICIPALITIES


WITH SMALL SYSTEMS AND LIMITED POPULATIONS TO SUBSIDIZE WATER AND


SEWER SYSTEM COSTS


WHEREAS, according to W. S. 15-7- 407, directs that all water and sewer systems' 
costs of operation, debt service, and depreciation be covered by customer


charges; and


WHEREAS, many communities in Wyoming have a very small customer base from
which to collect those charges; and


WHEREAS, regulatory compliance and inflation have increased the costs of
maintaining said water and sewer significantly over the years, causing those


systems to establish rates which create a substantial financial burden on those


systems with few customers available; and


WHEREAS, most cities and towns have funds available that could offset some of


the rise in costs of operating those systems, thus providing relief to residents who


are being overburdened by high water and sewer rates; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Wyoming Association of Municipalities
supports legislation to allow exceptions to W. S. 15- 7- 407, particularly for


municipalities with small or very small systems. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


By:12/


1


r


WAM Presiders Matt Hall


288







WAM RESOLUTION NO 23- 05


A RESOLUTION ADVOCATING FOR LEGISLATION TO CLARIFY THE LIEN AND
ASSESSMENT PROCESS BY WHICH MUNICIPAL EXPENSES FOR ABATING


NUISANCES AND DANGEROUS BUILDINGS MAY BE RECOVERED. 


WHEREAS, the Wyoming Association of Municipalities ( WAM) to support and advocate
that the State Legislature enact legislation to clarify the lien process for assessing


municipal expenses for abating nuisances and dangerous buildings; and


WHEREAS, Wyoming State Statute §15- 1- 103 permits cities to abate dangerous buildings; 


and


WHEREAS, Wyoming Statute 15- 1- 119 permits Municipalities to adopt any national


building code which includes but is not limited to the 1997 Uniform Code for the
Abatement of Dangerous Buildings; and


WHEREAS, the 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings Section


905. 1, provides authority for the legislative body of this jurisdiction to thereupon order
that said [ costs] shall be made a personal obligation of the property owner or assess said


cost] s against the property involved; 


WHEREAS, the 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings Section


905. 3, provides that the legislative body of this jurisdiction orders that [ costs] shall be
assessed against the property, it shall confirm the assessment roll, and thereafter said
assessment shall constitute a special assessment against and a lien upon the property; 


and


WHEREAS, many other municipalities across the state are facing another economic
downturn and reduction in direct and indirect funding streams, the need to recoup these


abatement costs is more vital than ever before; and


WHEREAS, the property is enriched by the removal and abatement of the dangerous
conditions and/ or dangerous buildings; and


WHEREAS, this abatement shouldn' t be wholly funded by public funds without a clear


process in place for municipalities to recoup these abatement costs; and


289







WHEREAS, municipalities are created statutorily and all rights are enabled through


legislation and Wyoming State Statutes are silent regarding this special lien assessment
relief; and


WHEREAS, Wyoming Statutes do not succinctly provide either a lien procedure or an


assessment process on the real property involved thus hindering Municipalities ability to


recoup expenses incurred by Municipalities as a result of abating nuisances and


dangerous buildings; and


WHEREAS, the WAM forwarded House Bill Number HBO135 ( attached hereto and


incorporated herein as " Exhibit 1") to the State Legislature for the 2023 Legislative


Session but said bill was not brought to the floor. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Wyoming Association of Municipalities


supports and advocates for Wyoming legislation to clarify the lien and assessment


process by which municipal expenses for abating nuisances and dangerous buildings may
be recovered. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


By: ge
WAM Preside Matt Hall


June 9, 2023


290







WAM RESOLUTION NO. 23- 06


A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING ALLOWANCE OF A
REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX


WHEREAS, many municipalities in Wyoming are struggling to address the operating needs
of their communities through existing taxing methods; and


WHEREAS, citizens of municipalities appreciate when additional tax revenues can be
used to fund local priorities such as maintenance of infrastructure or workforce


housing; and


WHEREAS, citizens of Wyoming value self-sufficiency and resources specific to one area
of the state such as a real estate transfer tax, which could have a huge impact in certain
localities, should be able to be levied and utilized to support the government and


citizens in that jurisdiction; and


WHEREAS, the state' s current tax code does not allow for this flexibility, so Towns, 


Counties, and the State of Wyoming have missed collections on billions in real estate
sales in the last few years; and


WHEREAS, localities levying such taxes could develop diversified revenue streams and
allocate location - specific exempt sales prices. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Wyoming Association of Municipalities
supports, and urges the State of Wyoming to support, more flexibility for localities to levy
taxes that make sense within their jurisdictions to be utilized for community priorities. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


BY: 


141- 


WAM President Matt Hall


June 9, 2023


291







WAM RESOLUTION NO. 23- 07


A RESOLUTION URGING THE WYOMING ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES TO


CONTINUE LEADING STATEWIDE EFFORTS FOR ACTION ON WORKFORCE


HOUSING


WHEREAS, in 2022 The Wyoming Association of Municipalities ( WAM) 


initiated a discussion about our state' s housing crisis to collaborate with


the legislature and other stakeholders to find solutions for the current


housing crisis in Wyoming; and


WHEREAS, WAM surveyed member communities about the current state of


housing challenges and heard from forty-eight municipalities the majority of
which indicated experiencing housing shortages; and


WHEREAS, 72% of respondents indicated that a lack of available workforce


housing was hurting efforts to attract or grow business in their communities; 
and


WHEREAS, 64% of respondents indicated that it is more difficult to hire and


retain Municipal employees because of the lack of workforce housing; and


WHEREAS, 90% of communities stated they would participate if the state


chose to invest in housing and a majority shared that municipalities need the


state' s help on workforce housing. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that WAM supports and will continue to


push for statewide review and action on the range of workforce housing


challenges Wyoming' s communities are facing. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


BY: 


WAM President Matt Hall


June 9, 2023


292







WAM RESOLUTION NO. 23- 09


A RESOLUTION TO AMEND STATE STATUTE TO SET FEES
FOR RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSES AT A FAIR MARKET VALUE


WHEREAS, Retail Liquor Licenses are sold by municipalities for $1, 500, a fee


set by the state; and


WHEREAS, it costs less to hold a Retail Liquor License than any other type of
Liquor License in the state of Wyoming; and


WHEREAS, charging a fair market value for Retail Liquor Licenses, and
establishing a scale that acknowledges the different type of businesses
covered by each type of license would provide clarity for local businesses; 
and


WHEREAS, a sliding fee scale for all Liquor Licenses would also benefit
Wyoming' s cities and town; and


WHEREAS, the current system is inequitable for local government and different
types of businesses. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Wyoming Association of


Municipalities supports legislation to change state statute to develop a
system based on fair market value of Retail Liquor Licenses and the


establishment of a sliding scale for liquor licenses overall. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


BY: Z-ze


WAM President Matt Hall


June 9, 2023


293







WAM RESOLUTION NO. 23- 11


A RESOLUTION TO GRANT MUNICIPALITES THE AUTHORITY TO CONDEMN


ABANDONED PROPERTY ON PRIVATE REAL PROPERTY. 


WHEREAS, municipalities in Wyoming have problems relating to the ability of


municipalities to enforce zoning and public health ordinances on abandoned


property located on private land, and


WHEREAS, many of the privately owned properties are owned by persons residing
out of state and are unresponsive to communication attempts by the


municipalities; and


WHEREAS, many of the properties have abandoned structures, mobile homes, or
vehicles; and


WHEREAS, whereas many of the abandoned properties act as a nuisance and


create a safety hazard to the community; and


WHEREAS, the current law of the State of Wyoming does not specifically allow for
the condemnation of abandoned property, on private real property, which is


causing a nuisance and poses safety concerns to the public. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE


TOWN OF SHOSHONI THAT: The Wyoming Association of Municipalities supports


such legislation as may be necessary to provide the authority to a municipality to
create a lien, allow for the condemnation and removal abandoned buildings, 


mobile homes, and/ or vehicles posing a nuisance and safety hazard to the
community. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


BY: 


WAM President Matt Hall


294







WAM RESOLUTION NO. 23- 13


A RESOLUTION SETTING RECORDS RETENTION POLICY


WHEREAS, Wyo. Statute Section 9- 2- 410 ( 2005), as amended, provides that all


public records, including those of the political subdivision, are the property of the
state and shall be preserved, stored, transferred, destroyed, or disposed of only in
accordance with Wyo. Statute Sections 9- 2- 405 through 9/ 2/ 413, and


WHEREAS, all records are declared to be public property and the handling of such


records contrary to the above referenced statutes is prohibited, and


WHEREAS, Wyoming Statute Section 9- 2- 410 states: " All public records are the


property of the state. They shall be delivered by outgoing officials and employees
to their successors and shall be preserved, stored, transferred, destroyed, or


disposed of only in accordance with Wyo. Statute Sections 9- 2- 405 through
9/ 2/ 413." These statutes and the Municipal Code provide authority to develop


and maintain a records management system that will effectively and efficiently


ensure the safety, maintenance, preservation, and disposition of records
developed by certain agencies. 


WHEREAS, the citizens have a right to expect efficient and cost effective


government, and the management of records is necessary for the economic


operation. Preservation of records of permanent value is mandatory to provide


citizens with information concerning historical and operational data. The
establishment of uniform standards and procedures for the maintenance, 


preservation, microfilming or other disposition. 


WHEREAS, the governing body hereby declares its support of the efforts to
establish and adopt a records management program for the orderly and efficient


retention, retrieval and disposition of records. The creation of a records program


will be administered pursuant to legal, fiscal, administrative, and archival


requirements and in accordance with state law. The State of Wyoming Records


Management Manual shall be adopted as its records management manual, where


applicable. 


295







WHEREAS, the records retention program will release space and reduce the need


for storage and filing equipment; establish an efficient retrieval operation for both
active and inactive municipal records; provide for routine disposition of


paperwork; maintain security over municipal records; secure a central records


storage facility which can be operated and maintained by records management
staff, and ensure compliance with state law. 


NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Wyoming Association of Municipalities


adopts the records retention policy. 


Wyoming Association of Municipalities


WAM President Matt Hall


June 9, 2023


296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







City of Casper
Liquor License Division
City of Casper City Council


RE:   Change of Ownership Marco’s Coal Fired Pizza Casper, LLC


To the City Council Members and staff of the Liquor License Division


Mark Dym and Kristy Dym are the current members and owners of Marco’s 
Coal Fired Pizza Casper, LLC (“Marco’s).   Under a Membership Interest Purchase 
Agreement which will close on October 18, 2023, all of the membership interest in 
Marco’s will transfer to Rachel Mondle as the Buyer of the Membership Interest.  
Rachel Mondle has been associated with Marco’s as the general manager.   This is a
change of ownership in a Company that holds a City of Casper Liquor License.   The 
holder of said liquir license will remain with Marco’s.  We request approval of the 
change of ownership in Marco’s.


BUYER


___________________________________________
Rachel Mondle


SELLER:     


Mark Dym


_______________________________________________
Kristy Dym


DigiSign Verified - 4168e01c-1dd4-4be2-bc49-f03a6be0f9ae


Mark Dym 09/28/2023


Kristy Dym
09/28/2023


DigiSign Verified - 77a7fa18-3816-4b19-8bfd-f917a8794650


Rachel Mondle 09/28/2023


305



https://digisign3.skyslope.com/api/envelopes/77a7fa18-3816-4b19-8bfd-f917a8794650/auditCertificate





306





		Agenda

		3. 10-03-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		4. 10-17-23 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		9.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Zone Change 350 & 410 SE Wyoming Blvd/PUD to C-2

		Memo

		Location Map



		9.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 14/America

		Memo

		Application



		9.A.1.c. Est Public Hearing/Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 15/Rialto

		Memo

		Application

		9.A.1.d. Est Public Hearing/Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 16/Old Town Family Fun

		Memo

		Application



		10. Public Hearing/Application for BRC Readiness Grant/N Platte Park Foundational Infrastructure Project

		Memo



		11.A. 2nd Reading Ordinance Amending Section 10.52.030/Driving Under the Influence

		Oct. 3rd Memo

		Redlined Ordinance No. 18-23

		11.B. 2nd Reading Ordinance Amending Chapter 9.48/Camping

		Oct. 3rd Memo

		Redlined Ordinance No. 19-23



		11.C. 2nd Reading Ordinance Amending Section 17.104.170/Parking & Dwelling

		Oct. 3rd Memo

		Redlined Ordinance No. 20-23



		12.A.1. Professional Laundry Services/ALSCO Inc.

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-235



		12.A.2. Grant for Enforcement of Seat Belt Use/WYDOT Safety Program

		Memo

		 Sub-Award Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-236



		12.A.3. Grant for Enforcement and Reduction of Impaired Driving/WYDOT Safety Program

		Memo

		Sub-Award Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-237



		12.A.4. Rescinding & Replacing Reso. No. 23-40/Real Estate Trade Agreement/West Center Hospitality, D Center & D CAP

		Memo

		Real Estate Trade Agreement & Exhibits

		Resolution No. 23-238



		12.A.5. Amendment No. 1/Blade Server Hardware Installation & Configuration at City Hall/ConvergeOne

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-239



		12.A.6. Nuisance & Abatement Lien/1027 W 14th Street

		Memo

		Nuisance & Abatement Lien

		Resolution No. 23-240



		12.A.7. Advertising, Corporate Sponsorship & Naming Rights for City Facilities/OVG360

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-241



		13. WAM Resolutions (postponed from 10/3)

		Memo

		Resolutions



		14.A.1. Appointing New Member to Council of People with Disabilities/Bieber

		Memo

		Officer & Membership List



		14.A.2. Purchase of 14 All Band Portable Radios/Motorola Solutions

		Memo

		Quote



		14.A.3. Change of Corporate Ownership for Bar & Grill No. 8/Racca's

		Memo

		Letter



		14.A.4. Discharge of Uncollectible LAD Lien/2904 Coulter Drive

		Memo










